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7 Working capital provided from operations
zmw Capital expenditure

NET FINANCIAL DEBT
AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

(in millions of French francs)

53,524
54,630

51,718
53,144

50,539

———,

14,357

9,392

|

1991 1992 1995 1994 1595

£ Net financial debt
7 Stockholders” equity

11

11 billion francs devoted
to capital spending and
7.4 billion francs to research

and development i;? 1995.

1,887,900
1,887,900 vehiclesiproduced

worldwide.

2/3

France’s leading e)éporter,
with export sales ‘

of 74.5 billion francs.

PSA Peugeot Citroén sells
nearly two-thirds of its total

production outside France.
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France’s leading carmaker,

7France
=7 International

with 582,700 passenger car
registrations representing
a domestic market share |

of 30.2 percent.
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TAXES

AND NET INCOME (LOSS)

(in millions of French francs)
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Europe’s third largest
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Nineteen-ninety five was a generally disappointing year for the European automo-
bile industry. The passenger car market, which early in the year was expected to enjoy signifi-
cant growth, instead changed little from 1994 and remained well below the levels achieved
before the 1993 collapse in demand.

The devaluation of certain currencies, particularly the Italian lira, has reached exces-
sive proportions since 1992 and continued in 1995 to distort competition in a market already
under serious pressure from overcapacity.

Against this difficult backdrop, PSA Peugeot Citroén focused on achieving the best
possible balance between volumes and margins. We were forced to accept a 6.3% reduction in
sales volume and a 1.2% decline in revenues.

Our success in limiting margin erosion, combined with further productivity gains,
helped contain the decline in earnings. Operating income amounted to FF 3.7 billion, repre-
senting 2.3% of sales. Net income stood at FF 1.7 billion and earnings per share at FF 34.
These results were disappointing but PSA Peugeot Citroén nevertheless succeeded in gener-
ating more than enough cash flow to cover capital expenditure, which was one of our key
objectives. Cash flow amounted to FF 12.8 billion, while net capital expenditure was limited
to FF 10 billion, not by curtailing investment programs but simply by reducing the unit cost of

the equipment acquired.



Since the beginning of 1996, European car markets have seen relatively sustained

demand, with registrations in Western Europe for the first five months up 7.5% on the same
period of 1995. This growth is to some extent artificial. In France, part |of the upswing re-
sulted from the favorable impact of government incentives, as well as from deliveries scheduled

for late 1995 but delayed by the year-end strike by railway workers. In Spain, growth was driv-

en by reduced taxes on new vehicles. And in all countries, momentum was created by the wave
of promotional offers launched by carmakers.

Consumer demand in Europe is still weak, due to continued high iunemployment and
to concern over public sector deficits and the under-funding of pension and welfare schemes.
Consumers are worried about the future and are reluctant to make major purchases. As a
result, the industry does not expect the European passenger car market to }grow by more than
3.5 to 4% in 1996.

PSA Peugeot Citroén has generally succeeded in maintaining market share in the first
months of 1996. Peugeot and Citroén passenger car registrations are up 6.1% and commercial
vehicle registrations have risen 4.4%. However, competitive pressures have also increased. In
France, in particular, foreign manufacturers have succeeded in lifting their|market share—for-
tunately without causing any real contraction in PSA Peugeot Citroén’s |positions. In some
cases, these gains have been achieved by capitalizing on the undervaluation of the manufac-
turers’ local currencies, the most obvious example being the lira. And all of our foreign com-

petitors have conducted unjustified campaigns in France against Diesel engines, which run on

what is in fact the cleanest and cheapest fuel available.

Over the past year, we have pursued and enhanced the implementation of our long-

term strategic focus on:

« Offering customers two complete ranges of passenger cars and commercial vehicles,

under the Peugeot and Citroén marques. This is an ambitious strategy designed to offer a wealth

of models in each range, all meeting the same very high standards of quality.

o Assertively but carefully increasing our sales and expanding our positions outside

Western Europe.

« Achieving even greater control over internal and external costs.




The new models unveiled recently have been enthusiastically welcomed by the trade

press and are gradually winning a satisfactory share of their respective markets.

The phased rollout of the Peugeot 406 started last fall in France and was completed
in March in the United Kingdom. The new sedan has recently been equipped with an expand-
ed range of engine options, all offering excellent performance. By the end of April, PSA
Peugeot Citroén had already significantly increased its share of the European high mid-range
market, to 15.9% compared with 13.3% as of April 30, 1995.

The first Citroén Saxos were delivered to French dealers on February 29, 1996. The
model has already added to Citroén’s share of the compact market.

Sales of our light commercial vehicles have exceeded all our expectations, reflecting
the outstanding success of the Jumpy and Expert mid-sized vans manufactured by Sevelnord
and marketed since last fall. As of this summer, Citroén and Peugeot will be offering a new
range of small vans, named Berlingo and Partner, which combine the appearance and comfort

of a passenger car with the practical benefits of a commercial vehicle.

Peugeot and Citroén have also expanded their presence outside Western Europe. In
Eastern Europe, sales volumes have grown rapidly since the beginning of the year. In China,
India, Malaysia and Argentina, new model launches and the build up of assembly capacity are
proceeding on schedule, notwithstanding the economic or monetary difficulties experienced by

some of these countries.

One of our key priorities is to bring our costs down as quickly as possible.
Productivity gains achieved by suppliers, frequently with our assistance, will enable PSA
Peugeot Citroén to benefit from even greater price reductions than in 1995. At the same time,
substantial internal productivity gains are being achieved at our plants and administrative head-
quarters. Capital spending remains under control despite the sustained pace of product devel-

opment and plant modernization, reflecting our success in lowering the unit cost of each item.

These policies are essential in order to compete effectively in a European automo-

tive industry that is being buffeted by heavy cross-winds.




« A motley coalition periodically renews its attacks on the Diesel engine in France.
There are no scientific or economic grounds for these attacks. Diesel causes the least damage
to the ozone layer and represents one of the best means of limiting consumption of imported
fuels. Although prices are set to rise in October 1996, Diesel engines will be even cleaner, with
the lowering of the sulfur content of Diesel oil. Our main European competitors are well aware
that the Diesel engine has a brilliant future; they are simply trying to catch up with the French

manufacturers who currently dominate the market.

» The European Commission spends its time relentlessly adding to the burden of

regulation within the Union, instead of defending the legitimate interests of the member coun-
tries against outside pressures. For example, in the area of emissions control, the Commission
has turned its back on proposals to improve air quality by the most cost effective means for the
European Union as a whole. [ts own proposals are unnecessarily costly and address only part
of the problem. They also provide the oil companies with an excuse not to make any real effort,
despite clear evidence that the quickest and cheapest solution lies in their hands. At the same

time, the Commission has taken no action to open up the Korean market,|even as Korean car-

makers are easily entering the European market.

» There is no point in creating a single market within the 15-member European Union

if we allow serious imbalances to subsist between the various exchange rates, which unfairly

benefit or penalize one country compared with another. The single currency promised for 1999
will do nothing to improve matters, assuming that it is adopted, given that certain European

Union countries will be excluded from the system, at least initially.

The commitment of all the men and women in the PSA Peugeot Citroén Group, their
support for our goals and their sustained efforts will be instrumental in securing the success of
our strategies and the future development of our Group. Their unflagging commitment is all

the more impressive in that we are constantly forced to adjust our activity levels, resulting in

repeated changes in working patterns and job allocations.

Our Group is committed to successfully overcoming the challe‘nges of the current

difficult environment and meeting its goals. As you know, these goals are to remain in profit,

finance capital spending out of cash flow and reduce our indebtedness as quickly as possible.
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PSA Peugeot Citroén encompasses two broad-
line car companies, Automobiles Peugeot and
Automobiles Citroén.

Each, however, retains its own marque identity,
personality and marketing momentum.

These companies benefit from a wide range

of industrial, technological and financial syner-
gies, which make them together Europe’s third
largest automobile manufacturer.
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Automobiles Peugeot

Serving the global market

With 65 percent of production intended for markets outside France, Automobiles
Peugeot is committed to being one of the world’s leading broadline automobile manu-
facturers, present on all continents and in all market segments. The company’s dynam-
ic marketing and efficient manufacturing are reﬂected‘ in products and expertise that
satisfy the tastes and requirements of a diverse customer base. The current model
range’s six families of passenger cars demonstrate the qualities on which Peugeot’s

reputation was founded: personality, reliability and comfort.

A strong, comprehensive model lineup
with shared features

106 The 106 currently enjoys a solid third place among France’s best selling cars.

=== Available in an array of versions, it was extensively restyled in spring 1996.

20 5 With 5.5 million cars produced in its thirteen-year career, the 205 has
consolidated its position as Automobiles Peugeot’s longest running model.

506 The 306 is a proven success, having led its market segment in France for
the past two years. Customers can choose from sedan, convertible, and hatch-

back models. Sixty-five percent of production is exported.

40 Launched in October 1995, more than 1,000406s a day are already rolling
off the production line at Sochaux. The target is to win a ten percent of share

the aggregate European midrange market.

60 The 605°s outstanding features and road-holding properties have made it an
industry benchmark.

806 The 806 holds more than 20 percent of the‘ French MPV (Multi-purpose
vehicule) market. The lineup has been expanded to include right-hand drive

and non-European export versions.

Utility vehicles These include the 205 van, the Expert and the Boxer.

Automobiles Peugeot sales:
FF 99.6 billion

Employees: 68,600

Worldwide production: 1,142,300 vehicles




Automobiles Citroén

Bringing creativity to car manufacturing

One of the predominant traits of the Citroén personality has long been a dedica-
tion to reflecting the aspirations, desires and tastes of today’s driver, while antici-
pating and expressing the needs of tomorrow’s driver through new ideas and ima-

ginative design.

The marque’s watchwords—boldness, harmony and attractiveness—demonstrate
this commitment to bringing creativity and innovation to all market segments world-
wide.

A strong, diversified model lineup

Remarkable for its agility and road-holding ability, the AX range offers an ideal

solution to customers who prefer “not to put all their money into a car”.

S AX Launched in February 1996, the Saxo’s extensive features, quiet ride
==———= and safety are worthy of higher range models.

Z The ZX line, available in sedan and station wagon versions, has established a
benchmark for safety and comfort, thanks to its self-steering rear axle assembly.

X ANTI A Available in sedan and station wagon versions, the entire Xantia
range offers a high degree of comfort and safety through its hydractive

suspension and its new gasoline and Diesel engines. In addition, the
Xantia Activa comes with active roll control.

With its innovative features, such as hydractive suspension, this European

executive model offers a unique driving experience and exceptional comfort.

EVASION The name Evasion (“Escape” in French) blends perfectly with the

MPV concept. By conjuring up images of mobility, comfort, and

freedom, it offers an open invitation to travel.

Utility vehicles These include the C15, Jumpy, Jumper.

Automobiles Citroén sales:
FF 68.6 billion

Employees: 45,600

Worldwide production: 745,600 vehicles

PSA PEUGEOT CITROEN =3
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Related Businesses

In addition to its two core car manufacturers, Automobiles
Peugeot and Automobiles Citroén, PSA Peugeot Citroén is
also engaged in a number of activities strategically related to
the automobile industry.

Mechanical Engineering

Ecia manufactures four major families of automo
and assemblies: exhaust systems, driver cockpit

tive equipment, components
assemblies (comprising the

dashboard, steering wheel and steering column), seat and safety harness units,

and exterior and interior structural components!

subsidiary is France’s leading producer of scooter

Ecia’s Peugeot Motocycles
s and motorbikes.

Peugeot Motocycles is France’s leading manufacturer of 50, 80 and 125 ¢c motor-

bikes and scooters, with annual production of nearly 230,000 units.

SAMM manufactures high-technology equipment and systems for the aerospace
and defense industries.

Panhard & Levassor is the world’s largest manufacturer of wheeled light ar-
mored vehicles.

Peugeot Citroén Moteurs markets Peugeot and Citroén engines and mechani-
cal components to outside customers, for a full range of autometive and indus-

trial applications.

PCI (Peugeot Citroén Industrie) designs, develops and manufactures indus-
trial equipment such as machines, tooling, and pr‘ototype parts and assemblies
to meet the needs of large and medium production runs for the Group and other

European carmakers.

Transportation

Gefco and its subsidiaries handle the rail, overland, maritime and air trans-
portation of vehicles and goods, both directly and|as a forwarding agent (char-
tering and consolidation).

Finance

Banque PSA Finance Holding owns and manages PSA Peugeot Citroén
subsidiaries and affiliates involved in the whole‘*sale and retail financing of
Group vehicles in France and abroad.

Other banking and finance companies include (GIE PSA Trésorerie, Socia,

Sofib, PSA International S.A. and Peugeot Finance International N.V.
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AUTOMOBILE NEWS

€@ Automobiles Peugeot

A new message

“So that a car is always a pleasure”. This new corporate message expresses
Automobiles Peugeot’s vision of the future by linking it to a corporate mission
that brings together employees, products and services in a commitment to

meeting customer needs.

T Nouvelle Peugeot 406. | Strong export sales of the 306
vo‘l'::'eai?:el?zz !’quiteg.t'e l In 1995, the Peugeot 306 was France’s most exported car.

The new 406
The new 406, acclaimed for its style and road-holding qualities, made its
French market début in October 1995. The launch coincided with the inaugu-
ration of Automobiles Peugeot’s Internet site.

Automobiles Citroén

The Xantia station wagon...

In September 1995, Citroén launched the Xantia station wagon, which
combines status, roomy cargo space and fluid lines.

...and the Xantia Activa

In February, the marque introduced the Xantia Activa, equipped with the
SC Car Active Roll Control System, which provides exceptional road-

helding performance.

Xantia Activa.

Saxo

Citroén unveiled the Saxo to the international media in December 1995.
Available in France since February 1996, the model is billed as “the car for
people who are tired of playing with toys”.

1995 HIGHLIGHTS » PSA PEUGEOT CITROEN »§




1995 HiGHLIGHTS

@ @ “A project-oriented system”

The Peugeot 406 and Citroén Saxo are the first PSA cars designed entirely by project-teams, a system that among

other benefits, has reduced time-to-market to four years. Lead time will be reduced even further in the future.

ey O SN W W . 7

A A — -

@ @ Electric vehicles

AX, 106 and electric scooters

in the second half of the year.

in France this fall.

@ @ Utility vehicles

The Peugeot Expert and the
Citroén Jumpy

The Peugeot Boxer and Citroén
Jumper ranges were extended in
the fall with the introduction of the
Expert and Jumpy models, both
with a payload of 800 kg.

Peugeot Expert.

Electric versions of the Peugeot 106 and the|Citroén AX were introduced

Peugeot Motocycles has been testing an electric scooter with professional

and private users in Strasbourg since July 1995. The scooter will go on sale

Citroén‘ Jumpy.

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING AND TRANSPORTATION

Ecia
— Ecia, our automotive equipment and component manu-
EclA facturer, consolidated its position in Spain by agreeing
to acquire a controlling interest in Silenciadores P.C.G.
The company has also pursued international expansion, supporting major
car manufacturers in China (Citroén in Wuhan and Audi in Changchun)
and in India (Peugeot and Fiat in Pune).

6w PSA PEUGEOT CITROEN m 1995 HIGHLIGHTS

Gefco

Gefco completed the
creation of a nation-
wide network under
its brand name by merging its two
subsidi

Bellier land Soler Seguin.

aries, Le Fourgon Dauphinois-




rsa fiNance HoLping  Creation of

Banque PSA Finance Holding

In June 1995, PSA Finance Holding
was transformed into a bank which
coordinates our retail and wholesale
financing activities in France and in
ten other European countries.

FINANCE

PSA
PELCECT

e DUring the year, PSA Peugeot
Citroén concluded two syndicated
loan agreements designed to

secure cash facilities for the Group.

In March 1995, Peugeot S.A.
signed a seven-year loan agreement
for USD 1.4 billion. In November,

Banque PSA Finance Holding
signed a five-year loan agreement
for FF 12.5 billion. These loans
were negotiated from a syndicate of
leading international banks on
extremely competitive terms.

INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENTS

@ Automobiles
Peugeot

India

Automobiles Peugeot developed a
major industrial project in India with
the August 1995 launch of the 309.

Argentina

In June, an agreement was signed
authorizing Sevel Argentina to

produce the 306 beginning in the
first half of 1996.

Automobiles Citroén

The Wuhan plant.

China

The ZX assembly line at the new
facility owned by Dong Feng
Citroén Automobile Company was

SPORTS

In 1995, Citroén won several
high performance sporting events,
including the World Cross Country
Rallye Cup for the third consecu-
tive year.

@ In Formula One racing, Auto-
mobiles Peugeot devoted the year
to building the new partnership
with Jordan Grand Prix.

commissioned in September 1995,
This was right on time with the
schedule defined in May 1992,

In November, Jacques Calvet inaugu-
rated the Wuhan plant.

Malaysia -

Citroén signed an agreement with

Proton to assemble models derived
from the AX.

1995 HIGHLIGHTS m PSA PEUGEOT CITROEN s 7
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Management Review

he global economy grew slowly in 1995. In Europe, the partial recovery that had begun
T in 1994 was stifled in the second quarter by the combined effects of persistent mon-
etary turmoil, exorbitant interest rates and higher taxes. The collapse of Mexico’s financial
markets dragged down business activity throughout most of| Latin America. Growth also

slackened in the rest of the world, except in Asia, and even there Japan suffered.

The dismal economy had an adverse impact on automobile| sales and the industry turned

in a lackluster performance. Both in Europe and Japan, new vehicle registrations remained

(
weak after having fallen sharply in 1993. This considerably increased downward pressure on

prices, to the advantage of consumers but to the detriment of manufacturer margins.

Against this backdrop, 1995 was a disappointing year for PSA Peugeot Citroén, which
managed to meet only a small fraction of its short-term business and financial objectives. Still,
significant new advances were made toward achieving medium-term goals, which include
renewing and broadening model lineups, improving product |quality and customer service,

reducing production costs and capital expenditures, and expanding outside western Europe.

T hroughout 1995, uncertain economic conditions were reflected in the performance of
automobile markets worldwide. Global volume, estimated at 49.4 million passenger

. cars and light utility vehicles, rose 1.3% during the year.

Following three years of strong growth, the North American market, which remains the

largest in the world with 16.3 million registrations, slipped 2.1% in 1995. After declining

|

- sharply in 1992 and 1993, the Japanese market confirmed its 1994 turnaround, posting a

v

A

5.2% increase in volume last year, or 6.9 million new car registrations. The western

European market could not sustain the recovery observed in 1994 and new car registrations
- ‘ edged up only 1.4%, to 13.9 million units.

10 a PSA PEUGEOT CITROEN m MANAGEMENT REVIEW




ompetition among carmakers heightened in 1995, fueled by stagnant sales and con-
C spicuous excess capacity. It intensified further when the continued weakness in certain
European currencies artificially lowered prices of some makes. While remaining Europe’s
third largest carmaker, PSA Peugeot Citroén’s share of the western European passenger-car
segment declined to 12% from 12.8% in 1994, due to a sustained commitment to preserving
margins and the production transition to the restyled Peugeot 405 and the Citroén Saxo
models. New light utility vehicle models helped lift sales for both marques, which together
captured 14.3% of this segment, up from 13.6% in 1994 and 12.7% in 1993. In all,
worldwide sales totaled 1,867,800 vehicles, down 6.1% from the 1,988,800 units sold
in 1994. Global production amounted to 1,887,900 vehicles and CKD units, representing

a 5.1% decrease for the year.

inancial results in 1995 were negatively impacted by declining sales, European currency
F fluctuations and increased marketing expense. However, the success of new models
improved the product mix across all segments. This factor, coupled with efforts to preserve
minimum margin integrity, enabled the Group to report decent earnings, considering the
market context, and to maintain a satisfactory balance sheet. Consolidated net sales declined
1.2% from the year earlier to FF 164.2 billion, and net income was FF 1.7 billion. Working
capital provided from operations totaled FF 12.8 billion. Some FF 11 billion was committed
in capital expenditure, or FF 10 billion net of proceeds from the disposal of fixed assets.
Stockholders’ equity rose by FF 1.1 billion to reach FF 54.6 billion on December 31, 1995.
Net financial debt increased from FF 7.6 billion in 1994 to FF 9.8 billion by the close of
1995, when working capital requirement rose as public-sector strikes in France in the final

weeks disrupted the distribution system, swelling inventory and slowing output.

MANAGEMENT REVIEW u PSA PEUGEOT CITROEN = 11
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hile 1995 turned out to be mediocre in terms of business and financial results, it was

a banner year for organic development and progress. We continued to update and
enhance product lines by introducing the Peugeot 406, the Peugeot Expert and Citroén
Jumpy light utility vehicles, the Citroén Xantia station wagon and several new engine series.
We also prepared the early-1996 launch of the Citroén Saxo. Moreover, vehicles successfully
introduced over the last two years—the Peugeot 306, the Citroén Xantia, the Peugeot Boxer
and Citroén Jumper commercial vans, and the Peugeot 806 and Citroén Evasion
multipurpose vehicles (MPVs)—confirmed their strong market appeal in 1995. Thanks to

one of the fastest new-model introduction rates in the industry, Peugeot and Citroén both

offer complete, recent lineups with unified features. These products are now positioned

evenly across each market segment to meet the needs of all kinds of drivers.

Reducing costs, our second major strategic objective, remained a top priority. Intense efforts
to raise productivity reduced production costs by another 13%, excluding expenses related to
new-model development. By cooperating closely with suppliers, we paid significantly lower
prices for outsourced components, while maintaining careful control over purchases of prop-
erty, plant and equipment. Alongside these ongoing cost-containment programs, the new
cross-functional, project-based organization for new product design yielded additional savings.
This system, introduced in the early 1990s and constantly refined since, was comprehensively
applied to developing the Peugeot 406 and Citroén Saxo. It has driven great strides in reduc-

ing time-to-market, manufacturing costs and capital outlays, while improving total quality.

Upgrading workstations and building unity among teams were important steps in achiev-
ing performance objectives and enhancing competitiveness. The design and ergonomic fea-
tures of new assembly workstations distributed operators’ tasks more efficiently. In addition,
through better communication, training programs and improvement circles, employees are

becoming more deeply involved in fulfilling the corporate mission.




Lastly, as part of its international growth strategy, PSA Peugeot Citroén is committed to
increasing the proportion of total worldwide sales generated outside western Europe to 25%
by 2000. This will be accomplished primarily through partnerships with local manufacturers.

In 1995, such agreements were signed in India, China, Malaysia and Latin America.

s 1996 unfolds, the prospects for a recovery in the European automobile market over

the short term remain very uncertain. Consumers are hesitant to spend, the price war
continues unabated and currencies are still distorted. In such an environment, we foresee a
modest rebound in new car registrations in western Europe (on the order of 3%) and even
less in France (1% to 1.5%). Business did pick up the first quarter, however, as aggressive
promotional campaigns drove a 6.7% increase in new car registrations in Europe. In France,
sales were also stimulated by pent-up demand following the December 1995 public-sector
strikes and “new-for-old” incentives sweetened by larger rebates for high-end models.
PSA Peugeot Citroén sold 422,200 vehicles, representing a 4.9% rise in registrations for the
period. This was achieved despite an intentional reduction in output to scale back inventory
and a decline in sales in several markets outside western Europe where the prior-year quarter
had seen growth. Altogether, consolidated sales for the quarter amounted to FF 43.2 billion,
up 1.3% on the same period last year. Sales were favorably affected by enhanced model lineups
that improved the average product mix, but dampened by the persistently negative effects of

an undervalued British pound, exacerbated by a decline in the Deutschemark.

iven the unpredictable overall business outlook, the quality of Peugeot’s and Citroén’s
product lines, as exemplified by the success of the new 406, 106 and Saxo models,
represents a major competitive advantage. Still, our principal strength lies in the commitment
of all PSA Peugeot Citroén teams to achieving our growth objectives. It is because of their
drive and dedication that the Managing Board is confident in the future. We would like to

thank each and every one of them for their efforts.
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1995 Results

p; A sluggish and
" intensely

&

| competitive market

While the number of automobiles
in circulation in western Europe is still
expanding, with more than 12 million
new cars registered in 1995, the
market has nearly reached maturity, as
seen in the growing proportion of
replacement purchases. However, new
car sales should be sustained by sever-
al underlying factors. The proportion
of households with one or more cars is
gradually rising, safety inspections of
older automobiles are becoming more
exacting and the car is increasingly the

preferred means of transport.
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In addition to structural trends,

substantial difficulties specific to
1995 affected the market environ-
ment. Recession made consumers
reluctant to make major purchases’
and excess capacity led some manu-
facturers to engage in questionable
sales tactics. As in 1993 and 1994,
persistent exchange rate imbalances
gave competitive advantage to carma-
kers in countries with weak curren-
cies and stimulated consumers to pur-
chase automobiles outside domestic

dealer networks.




IHE AUIUMUDBLLE UIVISIUN

The European passenger car and
light utility vehicle market was nearly
flat in 1995, gaining only 1.4%, with
total sales far below the level preceding
the sudden collapse in demand in
1993. In a market shaped by a brutal
price war, heavy price pressure, deep
rebates and aggressive advertising,
PSA Peugeot Citroén sought to main-
tain acceptable profitability by setting
reasonable prices that offered an opti-
mal balance between unit margins and
sales volumes. Still, market conditions
obviously had an impact on the sales
performance of Group companies,
even as they transitioned through the

renewal of two models. During the

year, Peugeot and Citroén’s combined
passenger-car market share declined
from 12.8% to 12% in western
Europe, where the Group nevertheless
remained the region’s third largest
carmaker, and from 31.1% to 30.2%

in France.

The light utility vehicle market,
on the other hand, was somewhat
more dynamic, gaining 7.7% to
312,800 units in France and 3.6% to
1,270,300 vehicles in all of Europe.
Peugeot and Citroén’s combined mar-
ket share further improved, rising
from 13.6% to 14.3% in Europe and
from 36% to 36.9% in France.
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THE AUTOMOBILE DIvISION

T Constantly
;| adjusted output
Production facilities had to adjust to (down 5.3%). Plants located outside
wide swings in demand throughout France assembled 385,600 vehicles
1995, particularly in the fourth quarter in Spain} (down 3.1%), 79.300 units
when business weakened. Consolidated in the United Kingdom (up 5.3%),
output declined by 5.1% during the 65,700 li}ght utility vehicles in Italy (up
year to 1,887,900 vehicles and CKD 21.4%) |
units, of which 1,142,300 Peugeot cars (down 5!7%).

and 13,200 cars. in Portugal
(down 5%) and 745,600 Citroén cars

The Citroén Saxoc was
unveiled in March 1996
at the Geneva Automobile
Show in a world premiere

presentation. Its excellent

engine options and
roadholding and driving
qualities, which follow

in the Citroén tradition,
make the Saxo the perfect

automobile for city or

highway driving.
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transport system
designed by the Group’s
research and develop-
ment department.

Preparing for
the Future

R Greater growth

| potential from the

| extension and renewal
4 of two product lines,
4 particularly adapted to
# European customers

In an increasingly competitive environment,

PSA Peugeot Citroén is continuing to renew and
Introduced at the Frankfurt Auto

expand its vehicle lineup. Each succeeding gen- Show, the Peugeot 406 has extended
the company’s lineup in the upper
eration integrates fast changing improvements in mid-sized segment, which accounts for
nearly one-fifth of total car sales in
automotive design and helps to gain the new mar- Europe. The new model is designed to
earn the leadership position previously
kets that will drive future growth. As part of this held by the 405 sedan.

. : o Registrations of the Citroén Xantia

commitment to the future, Peugeot and Citroén ) & .

in Europe, lifted by the September

. . . introduction of a statio er-

both invest carefully in advanced plant and equip- lr.lr vetion of a stat n.wagon e
sion, rose to 172,100 units in 1995.

. The station wagon was included in the
ment, as well as in research, development and o }

: line’s initial styling studies and bene-
. fits from advantages common to all
enhanced working methods. g
Xantias. Customers have - especially
appreciated the new version’s smooth,
flowing styling that combines roomi-

ness and balanced appearance.
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Citroén Jumpy.

The European MPV market is
highly promising, with growth of 35%
between 1992 and 1994. Expansion
accelerated in 1995, with new MPV
registrations surging 32% to 215,000.
The success of the Peugeot 806 and
Citro'e'n Evasion, which together sold
38,500 units in 1995, or three times
more than a year earlier, has raised the
marques’ combined market share to
17%. More and more consumers
are embracing the MPV concept and
acknowledging that the Group’s
models are more advanced than those

of major competitors.

In the light utility vehicle mar-
ket, Peugeot and Citroén continued
to rebuild their lineups, a process
successfully initiated two years ago.
The new Peugeot Expert and Citroén
Jumpy lines introduced last autumn
provide 815 kg payloads, which
positions them between the Peugeot 205
and Citroén C15 vans on one hand
and between the Citroén Jumper and
Peugeot Boxer light commercial
vehicles on the other hand. In addition
to their practicality, the Expert and
Jumpy offer unique styling, equipment

and comfort.

' Greater attention to
| customer care

In addition to designing new pro-
ducts, Peugeot and Citroén are res-
ponding to shifting demand through
sustained marketing programs. Dealer
network organization and manage-

ment are focused on improving cus-
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tomer r(‘alations, speed of service and
after-sales service. Customers now
have a wider range of services at their
disposal} including maintenance, fuel

management and loaner vehicles.

To serve the growing corporate

fleet segment, Peugeot and Citroén

worked |with Crédipar to create spe-

cial financing packages that effectively
link proc!iuct, service and funding. The
Peugeot| Parc Alliance and Citroén
Partenaire Entreprises units bring
together| specialists in sales, service
and finapcing to undertake concerted
and simultaneous initiatives directed

at fleet buyers. The resulting synergy

has expanded the Group’s share of the
fleet market, particularly in the light

utility vehicle segment.

In 1994, Citroén launched a new

slogan: |“You can’t imagine what

Citroén can do for you”. In 1995, it was

Peugeot’s turn, with: “So that driving

will always be a pleasure”. The new

\

slogan federates the commitment of

the carmaker and its suppliers by ex-

pressing |four key concepts: the care-

free pleasure of dri\ging a strong,
reliable llutomobile; exceptional driv-
ing comfort; good customer relations
and superior quality service; and a
manufacturer’s pride in products and
innovations that constantly improve
transportation by making cars better

suited for city environments.




Expanding

| Research and

4 Development

""" programs oriented
toward future
challenges

R

Consolidated research and devel-
opment expenditure, including manu-
facturing engineering amounted to
FF 7,356 million in 1995, with
FF 6,817 million devoted to the auto-
mobile division alone. These outlays
represent an ever-growing proportion
of consolidated sales, rising from 4.3%
in 1994 to 4.5% in 1995.

Research programs aimed at
containing costs and reducing lead
times are moving toward a wider use of
computer-aided design and manufac-

turing, and a larger role for mathemati-

Radiator and motor-driven fan for electronic control

unit coolant

DC electric powertrain

Hydraulic braking system with ABS

Fuel tank for the turbine

Ventilated batiery cells

12V battery for standard electrical functions

cal modeling of physical phenomena.
This is one reason for the increased
data processing resources devoted

to scientific calculations. Use of the

Cray supercomputers, for example, has

grown from 4,800 hours in 1990 to
63,000 hours in 1995, even as their
computing power has been raised six-

fold over the period.

Other projects focus on enhancing
vehicle comfort. One program work-
ing to reduce vibration noise uses an

anechoic chamber at the La Garenne

testing facility to validate simulations

with physical experiments.

In addition to its traditional focus
on creating new products and improv-
ing production processes, research and
development is also seeking ways to
meet the new challenges posed by fast

sweeping change in automotive design.

NO B R WN

. Turbine

Turbine exhaust manifold

. Ciltair heat exchanger for turbine oil cooling '
Three-phase AC gencrator !

. Electronic turbine and electricity control tnit ‘

AC-DC converter

. Electronic control unit for cleetric power (load, converter, ‘

chopper controls, eic.) J
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The Peugeot 406 VERT
is a turbine-equipped
electric vehicle for
highway driving. This
prototype was developed
by a research\progranq
that is studying a hybrid
EV solution combining
an electric motor and

a gas turbine.




THE AUTOMOBILE

Thanks to Citroén’s
active roll limitation
system, the Xantia Activa
is able to adapt to the
road and turn without
listing in all circum-
stances. With the Xantia
Activa, Citroé&n has
confirmed its mastery

of safe and secure road-

holding technology.

DIvISION

More demanding requirements for
lower emissions, better mileage,
increased safety and easier recycling,
as well as changes in consumer needs,
are all constantly forcing carmakers to
develop new technologies and equip-

ment at an increasingly faster pace.

Even though emissions have been
significantly reduced since the oil
shocks of the 1970s, developing the
“clean car” remains a top priority
at PSA Peugeot Citroén. We are active-
ly pursuing programs with Diesel
engines, electric cars and gas-powered
cars. The electric car entered a new
and important phase in 1995, when
around 1,000 battery-powered ver-
sions of the Citroén AX and Peugeot
106 were introduced.

Recycling or elimination capabil-
ities are now designed into a variety of
components, especially those that are
harmful to the environment. These

considerations were part of the total
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quality criteria used to design the

Citroén Saxo.

PSA Peugeot Citroén is developing
solutions to tomorrow’s urban trans-
port problems and has undertaken
such projects as Tulip, which is re-
examinin‘g both private and public
means of easily getting around cities.
The project is studying how current
and emerging technologies, such as
composite materials, electronic data
interchange and inductive battery

recharging, can be used to this end.

An ambitious,
ongoing investment
4 program

Following the profound reorgani-
zation and streamlining of production

facilities through closings and renova-




tion in the 1980s, investment prior-
ities have more recently focused on
renewing product lines and increasing
the flexibility of production plant. The
primary objective is to reduce signifi-
cantly the unit cost of all property,
plant and equipment.

Aggregate capital expenditure,
including associated manufacturing
companies accounted for by the
equity method, totaled FF 11,716 mil-
lion in 1995, the same level as the
year before. Fully-consolidated com-
panies accounted for FF 11,000 mil-
lion of the total. This comparatively
Jow amount, which is 30% under
levels reached in the early 1990s, has
not affected product development
programs. Instead, expenditure was
reduced by simplifying procedures
and production flows, while main-
taining careful control over all invest-

ment outlays.

In recent years, the commitment
to developing flexible, multi-purpose
production facilities has led to the
purchase of complex and often costly
equipment. Today, these capabilities
are integrated into product design,
through the use of simpler, more
compatible production resources.
Increased flexibility is necessary to
make facilities more responsive and
agile in the face of accelerating
change in the automobile market.
In addition, a policy developed by
Sogedac, our central purchasing agen-
¢y, has contained investments in tool-
ing assigned to suppliers by certifying
a single source for any given compo-

nent on a vehicle model.

New model introductions, the
focus of capital investment, continued
at a sustained rate in 1995. Produc-
tion of the Peugeot 406 got underway
in the spring. The model’s manufactur-
ing hub, the Sochaux plant, entered a
new phase in the modernization pro-
cess initiated in 1986. After the open-
ing of a new primer shop, three major
capital programs were conducted
to support the 406’ introduction.
An impressive transfer press with
5,200 metric tons of power and a
stamping rate of 15.5 times a minute,
was installed after similar units were
set up at the Poissy and Mulhouse
sites. For body construction, the front-
end assembly shop equipped with
wire-guided carts and a team project
station were completely renovated and
refitted. A pilot bodywork shop was

also built during the year.

Citroén started up production of
the Saxo at the Aulnay-sous-Bois plant.
To control capital outlays, existing

multi-purpose resources were upgrad-

ed and reused. The stamping shop, in.

operation since 1993, now includes a
new press equipped with tools specifi-
cally designed for the Saxo. Units re-
sponsible for preparing sub-assemblies
in the body-in-white shop have been
completed. Numerous installations in
the new model’s assembly shop have
been upgraded to improve reliability,
quality and working conditions. A
mini-assembly line has been created
apart from production flow to train
500 people under optimal working
conditions without disturbing other

manufacturing activities.
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Electric Peugeot 106.
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The glossy paint line at the
Mulhouse production center.

A major program to renovate
paintshops continued in 1995, with
the installation of a new finishing line
in Rennes and the construction of a
new glossy paintshop in Poissy. In
addition to significantly improving
quality, objectives include limiting
solvent effluent by using water-
soluble materials, adapting to new
processes and enhancing working

conditions.

Lastly, in conjunction with
Renault, PSA Peugeot Citroén com-
mitted investments in two joint
projects to develop and produce a
V6 engine and a new line of automatic

transmissions.

f 3,700 young workers
o hired

To meet future challenges, the
automobile industry must enhance its
expertise and acquire and develop new
skills. This means hiring specialists
and undertaking extensive training

programs.

These new needs are reflected in
PSA Peugeot Citroén’s recruitment
policy, which is desigﬁed to increase
employee qualifications and rejuvenate
the workforce. Group companies in
France hired around 3,700 employees
under 30 in 1995, notably to replace
staff taking full or partial retirement
within the framework of an agreement
signed September 6, 1995, with the

state unemployment insurance fund.
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As a|result, the number of em-

ployees a‘t PSA Peugeot Citroén’s fully-

consolidated companies was stable at
139,900 |people as of December 31,

1995, co‘mpared to 139,800 the year
before. Staff in the Automobile and

the Mechanical Engineering and Ser-
vices Di\visions respectively totaled
122,600 ‘and 16,800 at year-end 1995,
compared to 123,300 and 16,100 on

December 31, 1994.

Because of fluctuations in market

demand throughout the year, adjust-

ments in|production required periods

of furloughing or part time work, pri-

\
marily a}t the Sochaux, Poissy and

Rennes plants.

W Sustained commitment
| to basic and advanced
training

S

i

Employee training is a business cri-

tical resource in adapting to changes in
manufact‘uring, emerging technologies
and new |organizations. Flatter, leaner
organizational structures, improved
just-in-tin‘le production processes and
the development of cross-functional
organizations require greater capabil-
ities and more flexible job assignments.
Training |allows all employees—op-
erators, supervisors, administrators,
technicial‘ls and managers—to acquire
or strengthen the knowledge and skills
needed in their current jobs and thus
prepares [them for foreseeable tech-

nological and organizational change.




Training programs are expanding
in many areas, including general,
scientific and basic technical knowl-
edge, advanced technologies, quality
assurance, new model preparation and
introduction, and sales techniques.
Skills development is an ongoing com-
mitment, funded at the equivalent of
4% of total payroll, and is increasingly
targeted to meeting clearly identified
current and future needs. In addition,
it is supported by proactive career
management programs that identify
high potential employees, conduct
orientation interviews and manage

training and promotion paths.

Employee qualifications are rising.
Since 1982, the percentage of non-
skilled operators in the automobile

companies has declined from 57% to
42%, while the proportion of skilled
categories has increased. Professional-
level employees have grown from
18% to 26% of the total, technicians
from 9% to 14% and managers from
4% to 9%.

A variety of programs are also
in effect to encourage job mobility.
Special agencies, such as Peugeot
Développement and Citroén Super-
force, help create and develop new
businesses, often in association with
Group suppliers, in industrial regions
where the major production plants are

located.

The personality of the
new Peugeot 106, which
has been on the market
since April, reveals

the car’s fundamental
qualities better, particu-
larly as concerns pick
up and driving pleasure.
A number of improve-
ments have been made,
notably in the area

of safety features and

engine choices.
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The Peugeot 405

is currently assembled
in twelve countries
outside Europe.

Over the years, the
increasing number of
industrial agreements
concerning the 405 has
made it the leading
Peugeot vehicle assem-

bled outside western

Europe.

International
Expansion

This | far-reaching commitment to

globalization will require gradual

" Ambitious objectives
backed by a careful
Strategy

PSA Peugeot Citroén is pursuing
an ambitious expansion strategy in
Asia, South America and Central and
Eastern Europe, with the objective of
doubling sales volume outside western
Europe by 2000. International strategy
is designed to limit risk by focusing on
countries with established economic
and industrial potential and by nego-
tiating joint ventures with local part-

ners that reduce financial exposure.

This growth will be managed from
manufacturing hubs in two regions: Asia
(China, India and Malaysia) and Latin
America (Argentina, Uruguay and,
possibly, Brazil). In other parts of the
world, particularly in Central and East-
ern Europe, Peugeot and Citroén plan to

build strong import and dealer networks.
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changes| in working habits and in-
creased involvement by all employees
and partners. Specifically, it means

integrating an international focus into

all aspects of our business. While

continuing to adapt existing models

for export outside Europe, we now

assign an international affairs manag-

er to each project platform to ensure

that development phases take into
account | specific aspects of foreign
markets and the expectations of non-
European consumers. Working with
suppliers, Sogedac continued to hat-

|
monize the local content and compen-

sation policies needed to support

Peugeot |and Citroén’s international

marketing strategy. It has sought to
involve t‘he Group’s primary European
suppliers in raising local manufac-
turers’ standards by encouraging them
to sign technological cooperation and
licensing | agreements or joint venture
contracts, particularly in China, India

and Argentina.




In 1995, sales of vehicles and CKD
units outside western Europe account-
ed for 14% of the consolidated total,
or some 229,300 units compared to
255,000 in 1994. The decrease was
caused by two major events: repercus-
sions from the December 1994 col-
lapse of Mexico’s financial markets
spread to many Latin American coun-
tries, especially Argentina, and in mid-
1995, Peugeot suspended shipments
to Iran because of that country’s fi-
nancial problemé. Except for these two
regions, Peugeot and Citroén con-
tinued expanding local operations in a

large number of markets.

Major steps
accomplished in 1995

In China, two joint ventures—
Guangzhou Peugeot Automobile Com-
pany and Dongfeng Citroén Automo-
bile Company—were selected by the
State Planning Commission to be
among the eight manufacturers parti-
cipating in the Chinese Automobile
Industry Development Program. The
most impertant events in 1995 involv-
ed the Dongfeng Citroén Automobile
Company. After successful completion
of a preliminary phase (importing com-
ponent parts), and Phasel (con-
struction of a plant with capacity to
produce 37,500 vehicles a year), pro-
duction began on the Citroén ZX. An
agreement to proceed to PhaseIl,
which will increase the Wuhan facto-
ry’s capacity to 150,000 cars a year,
was signed in 1995. Financing for the

phase has been arranged.

THE AuToMOBILE DIVISION

In India, a joint venture was
formed with Premier Automobile Ltd,

with Automobiles Peugeot owning a

" 35% interest. The new company, PAL

Peugeot, began producing the Peugeot
309 in August and, in September,
an advance-order campaign requiring
a down-payment attracted more than
100,000 takers. The company was
also successfully listed on the Bombay
Stock Exchange, despite difficult market

conditions.

In Malaysia, Citroén signed a
licensing contract with Proton in
September, calling for the local manu-
facture of the Citroén AX and later
the Saxo. The project involves the
construction of facilities to produce
50,000 Proton AXs a yeat, with roll-
out scheduled for 1996.

In Argentina, Peugeot expanded its
line by introducing the 306, which will
be locally assembled starting in
mid-1996. While Peugeot maintained
its share of the domestic market,
the marque experienced a sharp drop in
sales, from 92,900 in 1994 to 65,200
in 1995, because of an abrupt decline

in demand.

In Brazil, the Group stepped up
expansion of the Peugeot dealer net-
work and sold 12,000 cars.

Lastly, in Central and Eastern
Europe, efforts underway for several
years to expand dealer networks,
particularly in Poland, Hungary, the
Czech Republic and Slovenia, con-
tinued in 1995.

Citroén ZX Fukang
made in China.
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The Saxo is the first
Citroén model to be
designed and engineere
by dedicated team that
followed the project
from the drawing board
to the production line,
at Aulnay-sous-Bois.

near Paris.

A Leaner, More Efficient
Enterprise

The sustained strategic focus on controlling visible results. In particular, the activ-
ities of such shared services as research,
operating expenses through intensified cost-reduc- manufacturing engineering and informa-
tion technology, are ensuring extensive
tion programs and increased organizational effi- coordination and increased efficiency.
ciency is having an even greater impact, thanks to Cross-functional,  project-based

principles are now applied to all

closer cooperation with suppliers and constantly aspects of new-model development.

These methods and techniques cover
enhanced employee involvement. the development and process engi-
neering of new vehicles and major com-
ponents, | such as engines, transmis-
sions and suspension/axle assemblies.

E Ongoing

] cost-reduction They transform the design process

% programs from a technically-driven, self contain-
ed activity to a project-based capability,

Manufacturing productivity, as  integrating such related concerns as
measured by value added before depre-  time-to-market, quality and costs. In
ciation charges, further improved in  addition,| they involve setting ambi-
1995, by around 13%. At the same  tious objectives and measuring to what
time, the new organizations set up in  extent the development process and the

the early 1990s are now producing  resulting|product meets them in three
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key areas: development deadlines, qual-

ity standards and cost bases.

The first two models developed
according to these principles were the
Peugeot 406, introduced in October
1995, and the Citroén Saxo, launched
in February 1996. Their development
required only four years, compared
with five years for previous models;
the objective is gradually to reduce
lead time to three years. By constantly
questioning projected expenditures at
every stage of the development pro-
cess, substantial cost reductions were
achieved in developing these cars, both
compared with similar earlier models

and to original estimates.

The pilot workshop built at the
Sochaux plant for the 406 launch was
a direct application of these project-
oriented principles. The facility recreates
actual conditions involved in mass-
producing a new model. In this way, all
of the project development teams work
together to enhance product quality by
optimizing operator tasks and training
at workstations before series produc-

tion gets underway.

. New progress
{ in working
with suppliers

Sogedac’s long-standing commit-
ment to partnership with suppliers
was actively pursued in 1995, again
producing important and mutually
beneficial gains in efficiency. Bringing
suppliers into teams working on new

vehicle development projects provid-

THE AUTOMOBILE

ed greater insight into their require-
ments and allowed us to benefit from

their expertise.

The Supplier Quality Assurance
program made another step forward
when stricter component performance
standards were introduced and a pro-
cedure to evaluate a supplier’s ability
to produce quality components was
approved by both Renault and PSA
Peugeot Citrogn.

DIVISION

Peugeot 806.
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Citroén Xantia.
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Joint programs, supported by ambi-
tious progress plans prepared and
implemented by some 100 Sogedac
engineers, have enabled suppliers to
increase productivity significantly. In
1995, these gains resulted in a nearly
2% decrease in average purchase
prices PSA Peugeot Citroén paid in
France, despite often large increases in

raw-materials prices.

E.?g Upgrading work-
1 stations and enhancing
i) employee dedication

The human factor remains para-
mount in the effort to increase perform-

ance and create competitive advantage.
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Operators’ roles and working condi-
tions are therefore significant concerns,

which programs constantly address.

The | Manufacturing Engineering
Department now evaluates and ap-
proves all assembly line conditions. An
Oversight Bureau on the Improvement
of Working Conditions has been set up
to give a formal structure to meetings
between management and worker
representatives. Ergonomic analysis
specific to the design of production
tasks helps identify the most difficult
jobs and remodels them depending on
the ag? and ability of the employee.
According to operators, development
of the new 406 has resulted in much
casier lassembly conditions than for

previous models.

 Training mentors
conduct initial trials
on the assembly lines
at the Mulhouse plant.




Preventing work-related accidents

is an ongoing concern involving both
management and workers. Programs
are supported by mutually defined
annual objectives, appropriate training
and active communications. The steady
decline in the number and seriousness
of industrial accidents and work-
related illnesses has for several years
placed Peugeot and Citroén at the fore-

front of the industry in this area.

Employee involvement is actively
encouraged in setting growth objectives,
through improvement circles, self-
monitoring procedures and employee-
suggestion programs. In 1995, the
number of suggestions submitted by
Peugeot and Citroén workers rose sharp-
ly, to 168,914, Quality circles compris-
ing five to 10 volunteers are a means of
addressing common work-related con-
cerns. In 1995, 2,400 quality circles
met regularly.

As a result of these and other
efforts, employee tasks have changed
significantly:

e Workstations now provide a

vatiety of tasks.

* The supervisory organization has

been substantially flattened.

® Operators are responsible for
quality contro! themselves, in line with

self-monitoring methods.

In addition, workers are better
informed, more knowledgeable about
the company and their jobs, and more
deeply involved in accomplishing the

corporate mission.

The commitment to deepening
employee involvement also led to the
signing or renewal of important agree-
ments covering wage policy, training,
handicapped employees and working

conditions.
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Ecia’s consolidated sales rose by
9.7% in 1995, to FF 9,106 million.
Automotive equipment sales gained
8.9% to FF 7,522 million. Growth
was led by sharply higher revenues
from non-Group customers, especially
German carmakers, which now repre-
sent 39% of sales.

Other growth factors included
contracts to equip several new mod-
els, including the Citroén Xantia sta-
tion wagon, the Peugeot 406 and the
Renault Mégane, and expanding busi-
ness in Germany, both in exhaust sys-
tems (via the Leistritz Abgastechnik
subsidiary) and in plastic components

supplied to Audi.
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Higher sales of Ecia’s automotive
equipment outside France

Despite growing price pressure on
existing [and, to a greater extent, new
products, Ecia reported consolidated

net income of FF 327 million.

New | technological alliances were
formed in several areas, including emis-
sions control, with Rhéne-Poulenc and

Renault,| safety equipment and elec-

tronics. An example of the latter is the
partnership with Gate to produce cool-

ing systems.

Internationally, Ecia

agreemer‘nt in early 1996 to raise its
interest from 27% to 63% in Spanish

automotive equipment manufacturer

signed an

Silenciadores P.C.G. The company is




AT
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also expanding outside western Europe

as it supports major customers abroad.
Three semi-public joint ventures have
been formed in China, while local op-

erations have been set up in India,

7

where exhaust systems are supplied
to Peugeot and Fiat, and in Slovenia,
where seat units are delivered to

Renault.

ENGINEERING

AND SERVICES
~ DIvISIoN

Innovation, modernization and exports
outside Europe at Peugeot Motocycles

In a fast-growing, increasingly
competitive market, Peugeot Moto-
cycles raised shipments by 18% in
1995. Growth enabled the company
to consolidate market leadership in
France, where it holds 40% of the
50cc segment, and its number-two

position in Europe, where it has a

14% market share despite exchange
rates unfavorable to products made

exclusively in France.

Sales rose 14% to FF 1,385 million.
Growth was 13% in France, where
scooter sales alone increased 21%.

Export sales grew 23% overall, with
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the scooter ségment gaining 33%. In
Germany, sales were especially strong
where Peugeot Motocycles widened
market share by six points during the
year. The company’s growth objectives
are now shifting towards markets in
Asia and South America.

Since modernizing production
facilities and implementing concur-

rent-engineering procedures in 1992,

Gefco continued to expand its
merchandise transport business in
1995, offsetting the decline in activ-
ities related to the transportation of
Peugeot and Citroén automobiles.
Industrial vehicle leasing services to
non-Group customers also enjoyed

higher sales volume for the year.

To enhance competitiveness in the
transportation market, Gefco con-
tinued to streamline its organization
and reduce its cost base. As part
of this commitment, the company
merged with its two French subsidi-
aries, Soler Seguin and Le Fourgon
Dauphinois Bellier, to create a power-
ful, unified nationwide network. To
bolster its presence outside France,
particularly in Asia and northern
Africa,

offices in Beijing and Tunis.

Gefco opened marketing
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Peugeot Motocycles can now develop

and process engineer vehicles twice as
fast. This is a key competitive advan-
tage, because it allows the company
to respond to market demand more
effectively. In 1995, the product line-
up was enhanced with the Squab, the
first scooter to feature standard anti-
theft equipment. An electric scooter
is scheduled for intreduction in the
fall of 1996.

A diversifying customer base at Gefco

In all) Gefco reported consolidated
sales of |[FF 7,385 million in 1995,

representing a 6% increase (4% at

comparable scope of consolidation).
Net income, which totaled FF 233 mil-
lion, was adversely affected at year-
end by |cost overruns incurred to
ensure normal logistical services for
PSA Peugeot Citroén despite a French
rail Work‘ers strike.

In 1996, Gefco will continue to
seek new customers outside PSA Peu-
geot Citroén and to expand inter-
nationally, with the opening of new
offices in‘ the UK, Spain and northern
Italy.

In addition, its dedication to
continually improving the quality of
services | should be recognized by
new [SO

other activities.

9002 certifications for




Twe MECHANICAL ENGINEERING AND SERVICES DIVISION

S.A.M.M. and SCMPL

Société d’Applications des Ma-
chines Motrices (S.A.M.M.) manufac-
tures high-technology equipment for the
aerospace and defense industries. Sales
continued to expand in 1995, gaining
more than 12% to FF 346 million. .

Civil aviation sales were stable, while
the prototype NH 190 troop transport
helicopter made its maiden flight with
S.A.M.M.-developed electrical-input
servo-commands. In the land weapons
segment, oleo-pneumatic suspensions for
Leclerc tanks entered full production.
The company also signed a new contract
to supply Finnish firm Vammas with

aiming system control motors. On-board

Sales by Peugeot Citroén Moteurs

electronic and hydraulic systems for race
cars continued to be delivered, with a

rise in new orders.

Société des Constructions Méca-
niques Panhard & Levassor (SCMPL)
manufactures wheeled light armored
vehicles. In 1995, the company con-
tinued to report a profit on sales steady
at FF 426 million. Deliveries proceeded
on foreign contracts and to the French
armed forces, which are using SCMPL’s
vehicle in the scope of their United
Nations missions. In addition, the com-
pany continued to retrofit engines on
earlier-generation vehicles owned by

French and foreign defense departments.

held above FF 1 billion

With deliveries of almost 80,000 en-

gines and transmissions, Peugeot
Citroén Moteurs reported 1995 sales of
FF 1.1 billion, very close to last year’s

record.

The company signed new contracts ,

to supply equipment to Ladal, Santana
and US-based Melroe.

Still, in light of excess capacity
throughout the industry and the final
phase of the Rover contract, business
volume should decline considerably
in 1996.
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On June 2, 1995, PSA Finance
Holding was authorized by French
banking authorities to do business as a
bank instead of as a finance company
and is now known as Banque PSA
Finance Holding. While the change
does not modify the scope of the com-
pany’s business, it does provide a

more effective organization for coor-

Wholesale and retail financing

Banque PSA Finance Holding has
subsidiaries in ten European coun-
tries. They provide wholesale loans to
Peugeot and Citroén dealers to finance
their vehicle and replacement parts
inventories, plus retail loans and lease

financing to car buyers.

Following the creation of Peugeot
Parc Alliance in late 1994, Crédipar

and Citroén similarly coordinated
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dinating | Group financing activities.

As European Union lending regula-

tions are gradually harmonized, this
new structure will enable Banque
PSA Finance Holding to transform cer-
tain subsidiaries into branches. It also
will help the Group develop financing
activities |for the Peugeot and Citroén

marques.

their fleet marketing strategies in
October

Partenaire Entreprises. The new unit

1995 by creating Citroén

pools the resources of the manufac-

turer and (the finance company to offer

a range of products and services that
meet the| needs of fleet customers

more effectively.

The rz\mge of services offered by
Banque PSA Finance Holding’s foreign



|

~ FInancia
~ AND FINANCE

subsidiaries was further expanded in
1995, with new forms of credit for cus-
tomers interested in buying cars in low
monthly installments. These included a
balloon-payment product in Germany,
low-down-payment loans in Spain and
Italy, and a “Personal Contract Pur-
chase” plan in the UK.

In France, Crédipar financed near-
ly 149,100 retail loans in 1995. This
represented 17% of Peugeot and
Citroén customers, a penetration rate
that showed a sharp upturn in the last
months of the year. Outside France,
the penetration rate was an aggregate
29.6%, with volume declining more or
less in line with Peugeot and Citroén
sales to 328,200 contracts, down
6.5%. Total outstandings continued to

grow, however.

Beginning in 1995,

PSA Finance Holding’s consolidated

Banque

financial statements have been pre-

pared in accordance with French ac-

counting standards for lending institu-
tions. On this basis, at the end of 1995,
the combined loanbooks of the Banque
PSA Finance Holding Group stood at
FF 47 4 billion, up 4% compared with
year-end 1994°s restated amount of
FF 45.6 billion. Retail outstandings
were level at FF 19.1 billion, while
wholesale loan commitments reached
FF 20.4 billion on December 31,
1995. This 8.1% increase was led by
strong expansion in Spain, Portugal,
Switzerland and Austria. Lease out-
standings totaled FF 7.1 billion, versus
FF 6.6 billion at the end of 1994,
Banque PSA Finance Holding’s net
income before minority interests was
FF 737 million, down slightly from
FF 768 million the year before.
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FINANCIAL SERVICES AND FINANCE

1995,
PSA Finance Holding signed a five-year,

In  November Banque
FF 12.5 billion loan agreement with a
syndicate of 60 leading international
banks. Terms were extremely compe-
titive, with a 0.0625% commitment
fee and a 0.125% draw-down fee. The
loan is a backup line of credit not
intended for use under normal condi-
tions. It will provide short-term funds
for the Group’s finance subsidiaries
when conditions in Europe are unfa-
vorable for issuing commercial paper

and medijum-term notes.

PSA Peugeot Citroén raises funds
on capital markets through -several
specialized subsidiaries. In France,
French-franc cash holdings of the
major French subsidiaries are managed
by GIE PSA Trésorerie, which pri-
marily raises funds in the domestic
market through a FF 8.5 billion com-
mercial paper program. Interest rate
positions are managed by Socia, whose
bank
serves Peugeot and Citroén dealers.

subsidiary, Sofib, primarily

Foreign currency transactions and
hedging operations are carried out on
behalf of all Group companies by
Geneva-based PSA International S.A.
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A continued strong presence |
in capital markets |

Financing needs of Banque
PSA Finance Holding Group’s foreign
subsidiaries are optimized by Peugeot
Financ‘e International N.V., which
expanded its activities in international
capital | markets in 1995 by issuing
several| foreign currency commercial
paper programs and a Euro-Medium-
Term—Notes program. On December 31,
1995, [Peugeot Finance International
N.V. reported shareholders’ equity
of NLG 306 million, up from NLG
288 million at year-end 1994, and
NLG 2[,949 million of refinanced debt
obligat!ions, compared with NLG 2,583

million the year before.




Peugeot S.A.,, PSA Peugeot
Citroén’s central holding company, is
not directly engaged in any manufac-
turing or marketing operations. [t
coordinates and supervises the acti-
vities of its subsidiaries and provides
them with a range of corporate serv-
ices, for which it is paid a fixed fee.
Its assets consist of shares in direct
subsidiaries, real estate assets and

cash.

Peugeot S.A. reported improved
earnings in 1995, primarily due to
the increase in interest income re-
sulting from growth in the Com-
pany’s cash holdings and the rise in
average short-term interest rates
during the year. After a net tax liabil-
ity of FF 95 million, determined
according to the group relief rules
concerning Peugeot S.A. and its
more than 95 percent-owned French
subsidiaries, net income for the year
totaled FF 1,471 million compared
with FF 1,372 million in 1994,

ﬁ Dividend

The decline in 1995 consolida-
ted net income, as well as the diffi-
culties facing the automobile indus-
try, led the Managing Board to ask
stockholders to approve a lower

dividend for the year. The reduction,

however, was very limited com-
pared with the decline in consoli-
dated net income. The approved
dividend was FF 5.00 per share

(FF 7.50 including the associated

tax credit), versus FF 6.00 the pre-
vious year.

In compliance with article 47 of
French law of July 12, 1965, the
following table shows the dividends
paid in the past three years.

1992 1993 1994
Number of shares outstanding 49,992,620 50,033,736 50,039,468
Net dividend before tax credit FF 10 - FF 6
Tax credit FF 5 ~ FF 3
Gross dividend including tax credit FF 15 - FF 9

5 Supervisory Board

To allow the Supervisory Board to
comply with the age limits stipu-
lated in the By-Laws, Mr. Antoine
Board
member expired at the current

Peugeot, whose term as
General Meeting, did not seek re-
election, while another Board mem-
ber, Mr. Frangois Ceyrac, tendered
his resignation.

Mr. Antoine Peugeot served as a
member of the Peugeot S.A. Board of
Directors from 1959 to 1972, when
he was appointed to the Company’s
Supervisory Board on October 1.

Mr. Francois Ceyrac was appointed
to the Supervisory Board on June 25,
1973. The Supervisory Board and
the Managing Board expressed their
appreciation to both men for their
contribution to the Group, enabling
it to benefit from their experience and
wise advice for such a long period.

The fourth and fifth resolutions
asked that stockholders fill these two
seats by electing Mr. Charles Barthier
and Mr, Marc Friedel to the Super-
visory Board. Mr. Charles Barthier is a
director of several Group companies.

"MANAGEMENT REVIEW = PSA PEUGEOT CITROEN 8 37




He has spent his entire career with
the Group, during which he has held
a number of important positions.
Mr. Marc Friedel is chairman of a
French manufacturing corporation.
Their six-year terms will expire at the
Annual General Meeting called in
2002 to approve the financial state-
ments for the year ended December 31,
2001.

H Share ownership

Stockholders owning more than
five percent of the Company’s issued
capital are listed in the “Stockholder
Structure” table along with share
data in the attached appendices.
There were no meaningful changes in
these interests in 1995. In this
regard, Peugeot S.A. By-Laws require
any stockholder owning two percent
or more of outstanding shares to dis-
close such holding to the Company.
Disclosure is also required for the
acquisition of any interest of an addi-
tional one percent or more above this
threshold.

At December 31, 1995, Peugeot SA.
did not hold any of its own shares, in
regard to the stockholder-approved
authorization for the Company to
trade in its own shares to stabilize
the share price.

Acting on the authorization
approved by stockholders on June 24,
1992,
April 6, 1995 granted 58 employees

or officers of PSA Peugeot Citroén

the Managing Board on

Group companies options to pur-
chase new shares in the Company.
Including these options, there are
now 43,700 options outstanding that
may be exercised at a unit price of
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FF 622.50, or slightly more than
95 percent of the average Peugeot S.A.
share price used to calculate the
exercise price.

During the year, 56,210 options -

granted to Group executives were

~ exercised, giving rise to the creation

of the same number of new shares.

Excluding the 9,280 stock
options granted in 1990 that have
expired unexercised, there were
66,560 options
December 31, 1995 compared with

88,350 at December 31, 1994.

outstanding at

No company controlled by
Peugeot S.A. granted options to
purchase its shares in 1995 nor in
any previous year.

“ Financial
il authorizations

All the financial authorizations
granted by stockholders to the
Managing Board were adjusted, with
stockholder approval, in June 1995
to reflect new legislation in this area,
and notably the law of August 8,
1994. These authorizations, which
were given for periods of five years
(in the case of authorizations to
convertible

issue  conventional

bonds) and of twenty-six months (in

the case of shares and share equiva-
lents), also included authorizations
to be renewed annually, which were
therefore submitted to the General
Meeting,

The first of these, which was the
subject of the sixth resolution, re-
newed the Managing Board’s authori-
zation to trade in the Company’s

own shares on the Stock Market. The

L .
conditions were the same as in pre-

vious| years. The Managing Board
may | acquire a maximum of

S,OOOJ,OOO shares, or a little less than

10 pt‘ercent of issued capital. They

may be purchased at a maximum
price of FF 1,500 per share and sold
at a minimum price of FF 500. The

(

Company has not used this authori-
zatimil for a number of years and cur-
rently does not hold any of its own

shares. The authorization, which is
valid| for a period of eighteen
months, would allow the Company
to act on the price of Peugeot S.A.

I

shares to stabilize the price in ac-

cordance with prevailing legislation.
It waTs submitted to the approval of
stockholders under the quorum and

/

majority vote requirements appli-
cable to Annual Meetings.

T‘he second authorization, which
was the subject of the seventh reso-

lution, renewed the Managing Board’s

abiliFy to issue new shares while a

publ}ic offer to acquire or exchange
the (;Iompany’s shares is in progress,
provided that subscription of the

shares is not restricted. The authori-

zation, which is valid for a period of

one year, was submitted to the ap-
proval of stockholders under the
quorum and majority vote require-

ments applicable to Extraordinary

.
Meetings.
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THE GLOBAL AUTOMOBILE MARKET
(PASSENGER CARS AND LIGHT COMMERCIAL VEHICLES)
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PASSENGER CAR REGISTRATIONS IN EUROPE BY COUNTRY

(Passenger cars) 1995 1994 1993
France 1,930,500 1,972,900 1,721,200
Austria 279,600 273,700 285,200
Belgium - Luxembourg 386,900 416,400 405,100
Denmark 135,700 139,700 82,000
Finland 80,000 67,200 55,800
Germany 3,314,000 3,209,200 3,194,200
Greece 125,700 109,600 147,800
[reland 86,900 80,400 64,200
[taly 1,712,100 1,671,400 1,695,400
Netherlands 446,400 434,000 391,900
Norway 90,500 85,100 60,800
Portugal 201,500 233,300 242,700
Spain 834,000 909,700 743,900
Sweden 169,800 156,400 124,400
Switzerland 268,000 268,000 259,500
United Kingdom 1,945,400 1,910,900 1,778,400
ToTaL EUrROPE (17 COUNTRIES) 12,007,000 11,937,900 11,252,500
ToTAL EuROPE - OuTSIDE FRANCE 10,076,500 9,965,000 ' 9,531,300

PASSENGER CAR REGISTRATIONS IN EUROPE BY MANUFACTURER

(Passenger cars) 1995 1994 1993
Units Market Units Market Units Market
share (%) share (%) share (%)
Automobiles Peugeot 859,600 7.2 920,900 7.7 839,900 7.5
Automobiles Citroén 577,700 4.8 609,100 5.1 552,600 4.9
PSA PeuGeEoT CITROEN 1,437,300 12.0 1,530,000 12.8 1,392,500 124
Volkswagen 2,016,400 16.8 1,888,700 15.8 1,834,600 16.3
General Motors 1,558,500 13.0 1,541,600 12.9 1,465,600 13.0
Ford 1,404,000 11.7 1,395,900 11.7 1,291,900 115
Renault 1,239,600 10.3 1,309,000 11.0 1,195,700 10.6
Fiat 1,335,900 111 1,293,000 10.8 1,173,400 10.4
BMW-Rover 762,400 6.3 776,900 6.5 727,400 6.5
Mercedes 399,300 33 419,900 3.5 354,700 3.2
Volvo 217,700 1.8 200,600 1.7 171,600 1.5
Japanese marques 1,281,300 10.7 1,303,500 10.9 1,381,100 12.3
Korean marques 179,900 1.5 106,100 0.9 93,400 0.8
Other marques 174,600 1.4 172,600 1.4 137,800 1.2

LIGHT COMMERCIAL VEHICLE REGISTRATIONS IN EUROPE BY COUNTRY

(Light commercial vehicles) 1995 1994 1993
France 312,800 290,300 254,800
Austria 21,400 20,900 21,200
Belgium - Luxembourg 35,300 31,600 31,400
Denmark 25,500 20,600 21,700
Finland 7,600 3,800 4,200
Germany 178,800 184,100 176,200
Greece 14,000 14,800 18,800
[reland 13,700 13,000 10,500
[taly 120,000 109,500 108,200
Netherlands 51,700 42,500 60,800
Norway 33,800 26,700 21,500
Portugal 66,200 98,500 78,600
Spain 164,300 164,400 156,900
Sweden 10,900 7,200 6,000
Switzerland 16,000 14,800 12,100
United Kingdom 198,300 184,000 161,600
TotaL EUROPE 1,270,300 1,226,700 1,144,500
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PSA PeuGceEoT CITROEN

PASSENGER CAR REGISTRATIONS IN EUROPE BY COUNTRY

{Passenger cars) 1995 1994 1993

Units Market Units Market Units Market

o ,,_SV},’?_",E (f’/p) share (%) share (%)
France 582,700 30.2 614,300 31.1 510,500 29.7
Austria 21,300 7.6 21,300 7.8 21,200 7.5
Belgium - Luxembourg 52,000 13.5 57,000 13.7 54,900 13.6
Denmark 17,800 13.1 20,800 14.8 12,200 14.8
Finland 6,600 8.3 5,700 8.4 3,900 6.9
Germany 134,500 4.1 143,100 45 164,000 5.1
Greece 12,500 10.0 12,300 11.3 17,000 11.5
Ireland 5,500 6.3 5,600 7.0 4,400 6.9
[taly 113,800 6.6 118,300 7.1 114,300 6.7
Netherlands 47,400 1.6 52,600 12.1 51,200 13.1
Norway 6,800 7.5 7,600 8.9 4,800 8.0
Portugal 24,800 12.3 30,900 13.3 34,000 14.0
Spain 159,000 19.1 181,100 19.9 150,700 20.3
Sweden 6,500 3.8 7,200 4.6 5,400 4.3
Switzerland 22,500 8.4 21,100 7.9 20,400 7.9
United Kingdom 223,600 115 231,100 12.1 223,600 12.6
TotaL EUROPE "437,’20_0 12.0 1,530,000 12.8 1,392,500 12.4
EUROPE - OUTSIDE FRANCE 854,600 8.5 915,700 9.2 882,000 9.3
AutomoeBILES PEUGEOT
PASSENGER CAR REGISTRATIONS IN EUROPE BY COUNTRY
(Passenger cars) 1995 1994 1993

Units Market Units Market Units Market

o share (%) shrae (%) share (%)

France 341,700 17.7 369,600 18.7 314,600 18.3
Austria 12,000 43 12,200 4.5 12,000 4.2
Belgium - Luxembourg 29,100 75 32,700 7.9 32,500 8.0
Denmark 10,700 7.9 11,600 8.3 6,400 7.8
Finland 4,100 5.2 3,700 5.5 2,800 5.0
Germany 87,100 2.6 94,400 29 100,200 31
Greece 5,800 4.6 6,000 5.5 8,800 6.0
Ireland 3,600 4.2 3,600 4.5 3,200 5.0
Italy 66,400 39 70,500 4.2 73,100 43
Netherlands 30,600 6.9 32,800 7.5 30,500 7.8
Norway 4,300 4.8 4,900 5.7 3,400 5.5
Portugal 14,400 7.2 15,800 6.8 16,300 6.7
Spain 87,800 10.5 98,300 10.8 77,000 10.4
Sweden 3,500 2.0 4,000 2.5 3,000 2.4
Switzerland 15,200 5.7 14,200 5.3 13,400 5.2
United Kingdom (143300 74 146,600 7.7 142,700 8.0
TotAL EuROPE ) 853,6(20 7.2 920,300 7.1 839,900 7.5
EUROPE - OUTSIDE FRANCE 517,900 5.1 551,300 535 525,300 5.5
AutomoBiLES CITROEN
PASSENGER CAR REGISTRATIONS IN EUROPE BY COUNTRY
(Passenger cars) 1995 o 1994 1993

Units Market Units Market Units Market

- ] ,Shar?,g,%) share (%) share (%)
France 241,000 12.5 244,600 12.4 195,800 114
Austria 9,500 3.3 9,100 33 9,200 3.2
Belgium - Luxembourg 22,900 5.9 24,300 5.8 22,400 - 5.5
Denmark 7,100 52 9,100 6.5 5,800 7
Finland 2,600 3.1 1,900 2.9 1,100 1.9
Germany 47,400 1.4 48,700 1.5 63,800 2
Greece 6,800 5.4 6,300 5.8 8,200 5.6
[reland 1,800 2.1 2,000 2.5 1,200 1.9
Tealy 47,300 2.8 47,800 2.9 41,300 2.4
Netherlands 16,900 3.8 19,900 4.6 20,800 5.3
Norway 2,600 2.8 2,700 3.2 1,500 2.4
Portugal 10,300 5.1 13,100 6.5 17,700 7.3
Spain 71,300 8.5 82,800 9.1 73,700 9.9
Sweden 3,000 1.8 3,200 2.1 2,300 1.9
Switzerland 7,200 2.7 7,000 2.6 7,000 2.7
United Kingdom 80,200 411 84,600 4.4 80,800 4.5
TotaL EuroPE - 577,700 - 438 609,100 5.1 552,600 49
EUROPE - OUTSIDE FRANCE 336,700 33 364,500 3.7 356,800 3.7
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PSA PeEuUGEOT CITROEN

LIGHT COMMERCIAL VEHICLE REGISTRATIONS IN EUROPE BY COUNTR‘Y

(Light commercial vehicles) o 1994 \ 1993
Units Market Units Marke:t Units Market

~_ share (%) share (%) share (%)
France 115,300 36.9 104,500 36.¢ 81,100 31.8
Austria 1,700 8.0 1,400 6.? 1,600 7.5
Belgium - Luxembouirg 5,500 15.5 4,300 13.7 4,700 14.9
Denmark 2,100 8.1 1,000 4.7 700 34
Finland 200 3.2 - L 20 0.4
Germany 6,700 3.8 7,100 3.9 7,200 4.1
Greece 300 2.0 100 0.4} 50 0.3
[reland 1,000 7.6 1,000 76 700 6.6
Ttaly 4,300 3.6 3,000 2.§ 2,900 2.7
Netherlands 2,400 47 2,100 4.? 4,600 7.5
Norway 1,300 3.8 800 3. ‘1 800 3.9
Portugal 5,300 8.0 8,900 9.1 8,900 11.3
Spain 24,900 15.1 24,700 15.0 23,800 15.2
Sweden 300 2.4 - L 100 1.6
Switzerland 1,000 6.3 500 3.7 500 4.1
United Kingdom 9,900 5.0 7,700 4.2 7,800 4.9
TotaL EUrROPE 182,200 14.3 167,100 13.6 145,500 12.7
WORLDWIDE PRODUCTION BY MODEL
(Passenger cars and light commercial vehicles) 1995 1994 1993
Automobiles Peugeot:
106 332,600 340,800 274,450
205 99,400 146,600 113,000
305 - - 50
306 375,500 380,850 256,900
309 - 300 25,100
405 130,000 214,300 258,400
406 70,800 - ~
504/Paykan 34,800 45,550 57,600
505 7,400 9,600 24,600
605 17,000 19,050 19,600
806 30,000 10,900 ~
Expert 3,400 - ~
15 - 4,150 20,500
J9 3,200 2,900 7,600
Boxer 38,200 27,000 300
ToTaL 1,142,300 1,202,000 1,058,100
(Diesel engines version) (494,100) (546,900) (394,400)
(passenger cars) (1,037,200) (1,104,400) (978,500)
(light commercial vehicles) (105,100) (97,600) {79,600}
Automobiles Citroén:
AX 168,300 . 198,700 179,100
Saxo 1,100 - -
ZX 245,500 | 251,600 226,800
BX - 100 15,800
Xantia 191,900 214,700 184,500
XM 17,800 20,600 21,000
Evasion 19,000 7,200 ~
Jumpy 3,300 - ~
C15 71,400 71,900 53,300
C25 - 2,700 12,800
Jumper 27,500 20,300 200
ToTtaL 745,600 787,800 693,500
(Diesel engines version) (390,200) (410,500) (317,100)
(passenger cars) (637,800) (694,500) (625,800)
(light commercial vehicles) (107,800) (93,300) (67,700)
TotaL PSA PeuGeoT CITROEN 1,887,900 1,989,800 1,751,600
(Diesel engines version) (884,300) (957,400) (711,500}
(passenger cars) (1,675,000) (1,798,900) (1,604,300)
(light commercial vehicles) (212,900) (190,900) (147,300)
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WORLDWIDE SALES

(Total sales invoiced by PSA Peugeot Citroén European manufacturing companies)

(Passenger cars and {ight commercial vehicles) 1995 1994 1993 1992 1991
WESTERN EUROPE

France:

Peugeot 396,200 429,500 327,500 436,800 477,100
Citroén 304,800 304,100 249,700 270,100 317,300
PSA Peugeot Citroén 701,000 733,600 577,200 706,900 794,400
Other Western European countries:

Peugeot 552,300 584,600 543,500 617,400 616,706
Citroén 385,200 415,600 398,600 458,900 465,600
PSA Peugeot Citroén 937,50(] 1,000,200 1942,100 1,076,300 1,082,300
TotaL WESTERN EUROPE

Peugeot 948,500 1,014,100 871,000 1,054,200 1,093,800
Citroén 690,000 719,700 648,300 729.000 782,900
PSA Peugeot Citroén 1,638,500 1,733,800 1,519,300 1,783,200 1,876,700
REST OF THE WORLD

Central and Eastern Europe:

Peugeot 18,000 13,800 20,000 14,600 11,800
Citroén 9,500 7,900 10,200 6,300 5,800
PSA Peugeot Citroén 27,500 21,700 30,200 20,900 17,600
Africa:

Peugeot 25,600 24,100 22,300 30,600 36,500
Citroén 9,300 9,400 6,900 8,200 6,400
PSA Peugeot Citroén 34,900 33,500 29,200 38,800 42,900
America:

Peugeot 70,900 98,700 71,000 58,900 33,900
Citroén 12,900 11,200 7,900 7,600 4,200
PSA Peugeot Citroén 83,800 109,900 78,900 66,500 38,100
Asia-Oceania:

Peugeot 41,100 39,900 59,400 56,800 59,900
Citroén 22,600 21,400 19,300 14,900 9,500
PSA Peugeot Citroén 63,700 61,300 78,700 71,700 69,400
Special registrations:

Peugeot 17,400 18,600 18,200 19,400 22,700
Citroén 2,000 10,000 9,400 13,100 10,700
PSA Peugeot Citroén 19,400 28,600 27,600 32,500 33,400
TOTAL SALES, REST OF THE WORLD

Peugeot 173,000 195,100 190,900 180,300 164,800
Citroén 56,300 59,900 53,700 50,100 36,600
PSA Peugeot Citroén 229,300 255,000 244,600 230,400 201,400
TOTAL INTERNATIONAL SALES

Peugeot 725,300 779,700 734,400 797,700 781,500
Citroén 441,500 475,500 452,300 509,000 502,200
PSA Peugeot Citroén 1,166,800 1,255,-200 1,186,700 1,306,700 1,283,700
TOTAL WORLDWIDE SALES

Peugeot 1,121,500 1,209,200 1,061,900 1,234,500 1,258,600
(including small collections) (31,600) (40,300) (41,700) (26,500) (20,600)
Citroén 746,300 779,600 702,000 779,100 819,500
PSA Peugeot Citroén 1,867,800 1,988,800 1,763,900 2,013,600 2,078,100
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GROUP MANUFACTURING FACILITIES

(As at December 31, 1995)

Facilities Production activity Annual  Employees
output
* PEUGEOT
FRANCE 801,100 50,827
Sochaux 203, 306, 405, 406, 605 263,900 19,788
Mulhouse 106 332,200 10,860
Poissy 306 203,000 9,561
Vesoul Leather seats, CKD shipments
Peugeot and Citroén replacement parts for export - 2,509
Lille Diesel engines - 269
Sept-Fons Iron castings - 716
Dijon Steering systems - 698
Saint-Etienne Mechanical components - 199
Cergy-Pontoise and Melun-Sénart Peugeot and Citroén spare parts - 1,273
UMV-SMAN (Usines Mécaniques de Valenciennes) Gear boxes 900,000 1,567
FVM-SFME (Fonderie Villers-la-Montagne) Aluminum castings for transmission cases,
engine blocks and gears - 353
Headquarters and other - 3,034
ABROAD , 195,500 10,737
Villaverde (Spain) 203, 306 116,200 5,448
Ryton (United Kingdom) 306 79,300 5,289
* CITROEN
FRANCE 379,100 28,638
Rennes Xantia, XM 189,800 9,915
Aulnay ZX station wagon 189,300 5,516
Rennes la Barre-Thomas Rubber - elastomer parts - 1,850
Caen Wheels, axles, suspension systems, transmissions - 2,238
Charleville Aluminum and iron castings - 1,995
Asniéres Free cutting, hydraulic systems - 716
Saint-Ouen Stamping - 681
Meudon Mechanical components - 595
Headquarters, Vélizy and other - 5,132
ABROAD 282,600 7,025
Vigo (Spain) AX, ZX, C15 269,400 6,641
Mangualde (Portugal) AX 13,200 384
WORKFORCE(1)
1995 1994 1993
Peugeot S.A. 400 400 400
AUTOMOBILE ACTIVITY
Automobiles Peugeot Group
Automobiles Peugeot + Talbot & Cie 50,800 51,100 52,100
French subsidiaries 4,700 4,900 7,100
Foreign subsidiaries 13,100 13,200 13,800
68,600 69,200 73,000
Automobiles Citroén Group o
Automobiles Citroén 28,900 28,900 29,800
French subsidiaries 4,700 4,800 4,900
Foreign subsidiaries 12,000 12,000 12,100
45,600 45,700 46,800
Other companies 8,500 8,400 8,500
TOTAL AUTOMOBILE ACTIVITY 122,700 123,300 128,300
Mechanical Engineei‘ing and Services Activities o 16,800 16,100 15,200
TotaL PSA PEUGEOT CITROEN 139,900 139,800 143,900
Including: T
- France 112,200 112,100 116,800
- Abroad 27,700 27,700 27,100

(1) Employees of companies fully consolidated as at December 31, 1995.
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PEUGEOT AND CITROEN JOINT PLANTS

(As at December 31, 1995)

Facilities Production activity Annual  Employees
output

S.M.A.E. (Société Mécanique Automobile de I’Est) 2,084,500 4,967

Metz-Borny Plant Gear boxes 1,000,900 - 1,750

Tremery Plant XU gasoline engines and XUD diesel engines 1,083,600 3,217

50% Automobiles Citroén
50% Automobiles Peugeot -

JOINT PLANTS WITH OTHER CAR

(As at December 31, 1995)

MANUFACTURERS

Subsidiaries Production activity Annual  Employees
output
FRANCE
Frangaise de Mécanique 4,705
Cast iron crankshafts and cylinder linings
50% Automobiles Peugeot Engines: TU + TUD 776,900
50% Renault ] 113,700
DK5 64,700
D 2,200
Société Franco-Suédoise - PRV
50% Automobiles Peugeot V6 engines 12,800
50% Renault
Société de Transmissions Automatiques 932
20% Automobiles Peugeot Automatic gear boxes
80% Renault Transmissions 4 x 4
Pumps
Bevel gears
Sevelnord Valenciennes - Hordain capacity : 130,000 3,712
25% Automobiles Peugeot Peugeot 806
Peugeot Expert
25% Automobiles Citroén Citroén Evasion
Citroén Jumpy
50% Fiat Fiat Ulysse
Fiat Scudo
Lancia Zeta
ABROAD
Societa Europea Veicoli Leggeri (Italy) capacity : 190,000 4,276

25% Automobiles Peugeot
25% Automobiles Citroén
50% Fiat

Peugeot Boxer
Citroén Jumper
Fiat Ducato
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DUMMARY |
ORGANIZATION CHART

(as at December 31, 1995)
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The consolidated financial statements of PSA Peugeot Citroén are pre-
sented in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in
the United States of America and the international accounting prin-
ciples formulated by the IASC. No changes of accounting method
took place in 1995.

. Consolidated companies

The list of consolidated companies may be found at the end of the
notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Companies that are more than 50 percent-owned by Peugeot S.A.
are fully consolidated, with the exception of financial services and
banking companies which are accounted for by the equity method
due to the different nature of their business. Companies that are
between 20 and 50 percent-owned and over which the group exet-
cises significant influence are also accounted for by the equity
method. In accordance with FASB Bulletin no. 94, consolidated
financial statements prepared by fully consolidating all companies
that are more than 50 percent-owned, including the financial serv-
ices and banking subsidiaries, are also presented, in note 25.

In 1995, 96 companies wete fully consolidated and 39 were
accounted for by the equity method, representing a total of
135 compared with 137 in 1994.

In 1995, Soler Seguin and Le Fourgon Dauphinois-Bellier, two
wholly-owned subsidiaries of Gefco, were merged into their
parent company (Le Fourgon Dauphinois-Bellier was not consoli-
dated in 1994). Cofic, which provides wholesale financing to the
Peugeot and Citroén dealer networks in Spain, was merged into
PSA Credit Espafia. Peugeot Portugal Automoveis, which took
over the distribution of Peugeot vehicles in Portugal in 1995 was
fully consolidated. Grands Garages de Champagne, a regional dis-
tribution subsidiary, was divested during the year.

Sales

Consolidated sales contracted by 1.2 percent to FF 164,248 million.
Based on comparable scope of consolidation, the decline was 1.3 per-
cent. The only material change in scope of consolidation, in terms of
sales, was the merger of Le Fourgon Dauphinois-Bellier into Gefco,
which reduced sales by FF 170 million or 0.1 percent.
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Breakdown of sales by husi}ness segment

(in millions of French francs) 1995 1994 1993 1992 1991
|

Automobile Division |

- Automobiles Peugeot 90,483 92,593 80,100 88,250 91,279

- Automobiles Citroén 64’1221 65402 59,091 59,827 61,019

Other 26? 152 366 415 3

Total Automobile [

Division 154,874 158,147 139,557 148492 152,669
[

Mechanical Engineering i

and Services Division 9,369 8,044 5807 6931 7495

Holding company 5 4 7 8 7

PSA Peugeot Citroén 164,248 166,105 145431 135431 160,171

Automobile Division sales dechned by 2.1 percent, reflecting a
2.3 percent fall off in sales by Peugeot and a 2 percent reduction
in Citroén sales.

The Mechanical Engineering and Services Division contributed
FF 9,369 million to 1995 sales, up 15.5 percent from
FF 8,044 million in 1994. G‘rowth was led by strong automotive

equipment sales by Ecia in Germany, higher sales by Peugeot
Motocycles and Gefco’s mcr‘easmg business with companies out-
side the PSA Peugeot C1troer\1 Group.

Sales of new cars contracted by three percent to FF 122.25 million.

The decline was the net result of the following factors:

|

in %
- lower volumes -63
- higher average prices +4.1
- changes in exchange rates -14
- change in product mix +1.2
- other factors -0.6

-30

The further improvement m the product mix reflects the Group’s
success in achieving a good balance between compact models,
lower mid-range models and upper mid-range models. The re-
focused line-up offset the effects of stronger growth in sales of
low-range models resulting from government “new-for-old” incen-
tives in France and Spain,

Quarterly sales |

{in millions of French francs) 1995 1994 % change
- 1st quarter 42,665 39,338 +8.5
- 2nd quarter 43,766 44,496 -16
- 3rd quarter 35,256 37,845 -68
- 4th quarter 42,561 44,516 -44
Total 164,248 166,195 -1.2




The sharp swings in quarterly sales reflected the changing eco-
nomic conditions in Europe, with strong growth in the first quarter
being followed by a distinct lack of momentum in the last nine
months. Sales were also affected by the withdrawal of government
new-for-old incentives in Spain at the end of the first quarter.
Lastly, public transport strikes in France during November and
December seriously weakened the French automobile market at
the end of the year and disrupted deliveries to other European
markets, triggering a sharp fall off in fourth-quarter sales.

Sales geographic analysis

(in miltions of French francs) 1995 1994 % change
France 74343 74,564 - 03
QOutside France 89,905 91,631 - 19
United Kingdom 19,813 21,529 - 80
Italy 9851 8,946 +10.1
Germany 13,893 12,683 + 95
Spain 12,806 13,818 - 13
Rest of European Union 15,992 17,275 - 74
Rest of Europe 4,872 4,328 +126
North America 594 063 -104
Africa 2,833 2,728 + 38
Rest of world 9,251 9,661 - 42
PSA Peugeot Citroén 164,248 166,195 - 12

Net sales (in millions of French francs)

180~ [— France 1 International
166,195
o0 160,171 155431 ' 164.248
‘l — R
145,431
140
~ ' 91631 5
1207 |g9.213 %0059 > 89,303
100 F 83906
80~
60 ™
40T |ogos 74,564 543
Of posss 63392 61525 ' 45
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Sales realized outside France accounted for 54.7 percent of the
total versus 55.1 percent in 1994. Exports by the French compa-
nies in the Group—representing their contribution to the French
balance of payments—totaled FF 74,507 million in 1995, down by
a scant 0.5 percent on 1994.

' Consolidated statement of income

Operating expenses rose by one percent to FF 161,254 million
from FF 159,735 million in 1994. A detailed analysis of operatmg
expenses is presented in note 16.

Purchases used in production totaled FF 100,02 million,
representing an increase of 2.5 percent on 1994, These costs
represented 58.7 percent of output for the year (determined by
adding to consolidated sales changes in finished product and work
in progress inventories for FF 2,366 million and in-house
constructed assets of FF 3,740 million) versus 57.8 percent in
1994. The 0.9 point year-on-year increase reflects the net impact
of enhancements to the range of accessories fitted as standard on
new vehicles, an improved product mix, cost savings generated by
technical advances and lower prices negotiated with suppliers.
The main contributory factor, however, was the increase in sales of
MPVs and utility vehicles purchased from companies that are
accounted for by the equity method.

Excluding intercompany purchases and changes in raw materials
inventories, purchases used in the production of new vehicles
manufactured by fully consolidated subsidiaries declined by
5.1 percent to FF 59,127 million in 1995 from FF 62,307 million
the previous year. Purchases of used vehicles and replacement
parts, overheads and other costs remained flat at FF 24,300 mil-
lion. Purchases of vehicles for tesale almost doubled to FF 10,089
million from FF 5,452 million in 1994, reflecting 1) the build-up
of sales of MPVs and utility vehicles purchased, respectively, from
Sevelnord and Sevel Italy, two 50 percent-owned subsidiaries
accounted for by the equity method, and 2) to a lesser extent, pur-
chases of vehicles from Heuliez. Lastly, Mechanical Engineering
and Services Division purchases rose by 8.4 percent to FF 10,419
million from FF 9,649 million in 1994.

Personnel costs
(in millions of French francs and as a % of sales)

35
30,682 31,149 30132 30,360 30,320

30

25

19.2 20.0 20.7

20

15

107

1991 1992 1993 1594 1995

Personnel costs contracted slightly to FF 30,320 million. The
number of employees at December 31, 1995 was unchanged from
year-end 1994, the elimination of 600 jobs within the Automobile
Division having been offset by an increase in Mechanical
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Engineering and Services Division employees, following the first-
time consolidation of a subsidiary of Gefco and the expansion of the
workforce of Ecia, Average Group employees declined by 1.2 per-
cent, reflecting a 2,200 person reduction in the average workforce
of the Automobile Division to 123,200 employees. The year-
on-year change in personnel costs reflected the net impact of the
3.7 percent average increase in salary levels, extensive use of
short-time working and the growth in the number of part-time
employees to 3,584 persons at year-end 1995. The latter two deévelop-
ments fueled a 1.7 percent reduction in aggregate personnel costs.

Depreciation expense was 1.1 percent up at FF 10,427 million,
This amount includes FF 332 million in write-offs of assets retired
during the year, which were previously included in other income
and expense. On a like-for-like basis, 1995 depreciation expense
was 2.1 percent down on 1994, reflecting the benefits of measures
taken in recent years to reduce the unit cost of capital spending
projects.

Taxes other than on income totaled FF 2,538 million. The 10.3 per-
cent increase compared with the previous year was attributable to
the rise in business license tax and the 30 percent increase in the
rate of the sales-based social security surtax, effective from
January 1, 1994,

Other external costs rose sharply to FF 24,073 million. This item
includes outsourced engineering work, temporary staff costs and,
above all, selling expenses and warranty costs. Selling expenses
grew by 9.7 percent due to competition-driven changes in market-
ing practices that forced Automobiles Peugeot and Automobiles
Citrogn to significantly increase their marketing budgets.

Operating margin
{in millions of French francs and as a % of sales)
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Operating income fell to FF 3,751 million from FF 7,289 million
in 1994, representing 2.3 percent of sales versus 4.4 percent the
previous year, Three factors contributed to the decline. The
120,000-unit fall off in volumes “cost” FF 2.3 billion in lost mar-
gin. Unfavorable exchange rates, particularly the sharp decline in
sterling, reduced operating income by FF 1.3 billion. The third
factor was the substantial increase in selling expenses, including
advertising, dealer incentives and discounts. The growth in these
expenses was fully offset by a further significant improvement in
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internal productivity and alsojin the productivity of the Group’s
suppliers, leading to lower purchasing costs.

Net interest expense
(in millions of French francs and as a % of sales)
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Net interest expense was cut|from FF 1,645 million in 1994 to
FF 1,481 million, Interest expense on receivables factored by Peugeot
and Citroén rose by FF 192 million to FF 1 ,396 million, reflecting
the higher average short- terrﬁ interest rates. Interest expense on
borrowings totaled FF 85 million, down from FF 441 million in
1994. The sharp decline waé attributable to the lower average
interest rates paid by the Group, the full-year benefit of the low
interest paid on the March 1994 2 percent convertible bonds and

a reduction of some FF 3 billion in average Group indebtedness.

Rationalization costs, corresponding mainly to the program of
staff cutbacks, contracted to FF 249 million from FF 663 million
in 1994.

Net other expense totaled FF 643 million versus FF 1,043 million
the previous year. Part of the decrease was due to the classification
under depreciation expense 3f write-offs of assets retired during
the year for an amount of FF 332 million. In 1994, these write-offs
were included in net other expense. Expenses for 1995 also
include a FF 385 million allocation to provisions for supplemen-
tary pensions and retirement! indemnities, and a FF 124 million
reserve set aside for call premiums payable on any convertible

bonds redeemed for cash.

The Group’s equity in the pre-tax earnings of affiliated companies
totaled FF 1,048 million, up|from FF 583 million in 1994. The
contribution of the Group’s|financial services and banking af-
filiates held firm at FF 1,058|million versus FF 1,036 million the
previous year. Manufacturmg oint-ventures set up with other
automakers came close to break -even, making a negative contribu-
tion of only FF 10 million compared with FF 453 million in 1994,
This improvement was atmbutable to the build-up of production
of MPVs by Sevelnord and of utility vehicles by Sevel Italy. In
addition, a significant proportion of these companies’ 1994 losses
corresponded to start-up costs.




Pre-tax income/(loss) and net income/{loss)
(in millions of French francs)
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Pre-tax income totaled FF 2,426 million—representing 1.5 petcent
of consolidated sales—compared with FF 4,251 million in 1994.
Current and deferred taxes amoupted to FF 567 million, repre-
senting 23.4 percent of pre-tax income. Detailed comments
concerning the tax charge are given in note 20 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Net income before minority interests amounted to FF 1,859 mil-
lion. After deducting minority shareholders’ interests of FF 156
million, including FF 145 million relating to the Ecia group, net
income attributable to Peugeot S.A. totaled FF 1,703 million ver-
sus FF 3,102 million in 1994. Net income for 1995 represented
1 percent of consolidated sales.

+ Consolidated statement of cash flows

Net cash provided from operations amounted to FF 8,783 million,
down from FF 19,861 million in 1994.

Cash flow and capital expenditure
T Cash flow
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15521 HEmm Capital expenditure
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&
Coverage 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995
ratio 99.1% 99.5% 74.2% 145.5% 116%
Cash flow
in % of sales 9.6 838 57 9.2 7.8

Cash flow stood at FF 12,776 million, covering 116 percent of
capital expenditure and 128 percent of capital expenditure net of
disposal proceeds.

Working capital requirement
(in millions of French francs and as a % of sales)
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The working capital requirement increased by FF 3,993 million in
1995, after falling by FF 4,644 million the previous year. The fall-
off in output in the fourth quarter and the sales downturn in
November and December triggered by public transport strikes in
France, which weakened the domestic market and disrupted de-
liveries to other European markets, led to a FF 2,100 million
increase in inventories, coupled with a FF 1,200 million decrease
in supplier credit.

Capital expenditure

(in millions of French fancs) 1995 1994 1993 1992 1991

Automobile Division

Automobiles Peugeot 5857 3919 5744 6813 6,746
Automobiles Citroén 4439 3913 4913 6212 7850
Other companies

(Sogedac) 8 7 7 8 (1)
Total Automohile

Division 10,304 9,839 10,664 13,033 14,595
Mechanical Engineering

and Services Division 696 618 600 751 926
Total

PSA Peugeot Citroén 11,000 10457 11,264 13,784 15,521
As a percentage

of sales 6.7 6.3 1.7 89 9.7
Affiliates accounted for

by the equity method 76 1,337 2112 1839 560
Total 11,716 11,794 13376 15,623 16,081

Cash flows from investing activities

Cash flows from investing activities represented a net cash out-
flow of FF 10,348 million, more or less unchanged from the pre-
vious year’s FF 10,596 million.
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Capital expenditure totaled FF 11,000 million, a small increase
compared with FF 10,457 million in 1994. Capital expenditure
has been cut by 30 percent since 1991, reflecting the benefits of
efforts to reduce the unit cost of capital projects by standardizing
tooling, eliminating superfluous technological enhancements and
closely monitoring costs while maintaining the same commitment
to new product development and plant modernization,

[nvestments acquired during the year amounted to FF 777 million
and investment disposals stood at FF 606 million. Movements for
the vear included the transfer of equity interests between the
Group and the Banque PSA Finance Holding subgroup, which is
not fully consolidated, subscription to the initial capital of PAL-
Peugeot in India and to a rights issue by Dongfeng-Citroén
Automobile Company, China, and the disposal of part of Ecia’s
interest in the capital of Cycle Europe.

Cash flows from financing activities

Net cash provided by financing activities totaled FF 246 million
versus FF 2,381 million the previous year. The year-on-year
change is due to the 1994 FF 3,960 million convertible bond
issue. No major debt issues were carried out in 1995,

Cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities and
the movement in the special translation reserve had the effect of
reducing the Group’s cash and cash equivalents by FF 1,444 mil-
lion. This decline is attributable to the increase in the working
capital requirement, driven by unfavorable market conditions.

' Consolidated balance sheet

Consolidated stockholders’ equity rose to FF 54,630 million from
FF 51,524 million at year-end 1994, The increase primarily corres-
ponded to net income for the year less the FF 300 million dividend
paid out in respect of 1994 and the FF 322 million negative effect
of exchange rate fluctuations on the opening net assets of foreign
subsidiaries.

Net indehtedness and stockholders’ equity
(in millions of French francs)
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Long-term debt declined to FF 12,040 million from FF 12,489 mil-
lion at year-end 1994. These borrowmgs represent only part of the
long-term funding available to the Group. At December 31, 1995,
Peugeot S.A. and its main sub51d1anes still had access to con-
firmed medium-term bank lmes of credit totaling FF 8,260 mil-
lion. Most of these lines, which are intended to provide the Group
with the necessary hqu1d1ty,‘ were renewed for a further seven
years in 1995. During the y‘ear Banque PSA Finance Holding,
which is accounted for by the equity method, obtained a

FF 12,500 million five-year confirmed standby line of credit.

Net indebtedness at Decembe‘-r 31, 1995 totaled FF 9,823 million,

as follows:

Net financial debt

(in millions of French francs) 1993 1994

Long and medium-term debt:

- long-term portion (12,040)  (12,489)
- current maturities (1,771) (699)
Total (13,811) (13,188)
Loans and other financial assets:

- long-term portion 3,921 4,102
- current portion 199 131
Total 4,120 4,233
Cash and cash equivalents (132) 1,312
Net indebtedness (9,823) (7,643)

Despite the excess of cash flow over capital expenditures, the
Group’s net indebtedness increased by FF 2,180 million in 1993,
due to the increase in working capital requirement caused by mar-
ket conditions, At December| 31, 1995, the Group’s net debt-to-
equity ratio stood at 18 percent.




AupiTor’s REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995 AND 1994

To the Stockholders
and Board of Directors of Peugeot S.A.,

1. We have audited the consolidated balance sheets of Peugeot S.A.
and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 1995 and 1994 and the
related consolidated statements of income, retained earnings and
cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits.

2. We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and per-
form the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Paris, April 4, 1996

Statutory auditors

Barbier Frinault & Associés Befec-Price Waterhouse

E Scheidecker J. Raffegeau J.-M. Puel

3. In our opinion, the consolidated financial statement referred to
above present fairly in all material respects, the financial position
of Peugeot S.A. and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 1995 and
1994 and the results of their operations and their cash flows for
the years then ended, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in France and in the United States of America.

4. According to Statement no. 94 of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB), the banking and finance subsidiaries in
which Peugeot S.A. holds directly or indirectly a majority interest
should have been consolidated. The Group provides the presen-
tation required by the FASB in note 25 and continues as in prior
years to carry banking and finance subsidiaries on the equity basis
in its principal consolidation financement statements. There is no
difference between the two presentations in respect of consoli-
dated net income and stockholders’ equity.

Contractual auditors

Coopers & Lybrand
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME

J

X 'Year ended Year ended
i (in millions of French francs) Dgcember 31, December 31,
A 1995 1994
Net sales 164,248 166,195
Sundry revenues 757 829
Operating expenses (note 16) | (161,254) (159,735)
Operating margin 1 3,751 7,289
Other income and (expense) :
Restructuration costs (note 17) ! (249) (663)
Interest expense, net {note 18) | (1,481) (1,645)
Other income and (expense), net (note 19) : (643) (1,043)
o 2373) (3,351)
Equity in pre-tax earnings of affiliated companies (note 5-b) } 1,048 583
Income before income taxes ; 2,426 4521
Income taxes (note 20) 66D (1,269)
Net income before minority interest ‘ 1,859 3,252
[
Minority interest in net income of consolidated subsidiaries § (156) (150)
Net income for the year ‘ 1,703 3,102
|
Earning per share (note 24) |
Net income per common share (in French francs) [ 34 62
On the basis of the following average number of common shares outstanding 50,043,901 50,036,162
Net income per common share (in French francs) 34 60
On the basis of the following average number of common shares, after dilution 54,053,843 53,072,516

The notes on pages 59 to 77 are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

5
i

7‘ (in millions of French francs) Decemhe;;g]; Decembelr93914
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash 3,098 1,388
Short-term deposits and marketable securities (notes 1-h and 9) 16,112 15,572
Accounts and notes receivable, net (note 8) 13,774 13,573
Current portion of non-current loans _ 199 131
Deferred income tax 1,159 1,044
Other receivables 4,990 5,259
Inventories (note 7) ‘ 25,950 23,850
65,282 60,817
Property (note 3)
Land, plant and equipment :
- at cost 103,550 99,325
- less: accumulated depreciation (52,447) (47,036)
51,103 52,289
Unamortized special tools 9,139 8,384
60,242 60,673
Investments and other assets
Investment in companies at equity (note 3) 7,437 7,396
Other investments (note 6) 3,541 2,944
Non-current loans and receivables (note 4) 3,921 4,102
Other assets 636 639
Deferred income tax and carry back 3,836 3,792
19,371 18,893
Total assets 144,895 140,383
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Curren liabilities
Bank advances 9,692 8,825
Short-term financing (note 15) 9,650 6,823
Accounts and notes payable 27,905 29,105
Other payables 13,441 14,070
Current portion of Jong-term debt 1,771 699
Deferred tax 86 103
62,545 59,625
Long-term debt (note 12)
Convertible bond debenture (note 13) . 3,960 3,960
Debentures 4,639 5,747
Other borrowing 3,441 2,782
12,040 12,489
Subordinated securities (note 11) 158 284
Other non-current liabilities (note 14) 3,797 3,045
Deferred income taxes 10,205 10,000
Minority interest in net assets of consolidated subsidiaries 1,520 1,416
Stockholders’ equity (note 10)
Common stock (par value F 35 a share, 50,095,678 and 50,039,468 shares issued and outstanding) 1,753 1,751
Capital in excess of par value of stock 5,382 5,359
Reserves 47,495 46,414
54,630 53,524
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity 144,895 140,383

The notes on pages 59 to 77 are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

X ' Year ended Year ended
. (in millions of French francs) December 31, December 31,
iy 1 1995 1994
Net income for the year ! 1,703 3,102
Amortization of special tools i 3,100 3,224
Depreciation of plant and equipment ; 7,290 7,052
Deferred income taxes } 98 664
Other non-current provisions : 550 451
Minority interest in net income of consolidated subsidiaries | 156 150
Equity in undistributed earnings of affiliated companies ‘ (145) 174
Other : 24 400
Working capital provided from operations v 12,776 15,217
{Increase)/Dectease in inventories | (2,100) 759
Increase in accounts and notes receivable ! (201) (2,348)
(Increase)/Decrease in other receivables ; 269 (451)
Increase/(Decrease) in accounts and notes payable (1,200) 7,505
Decrease in other payables \ (629) (786)
Increase in short term deferred taxes l‘ (132) (35)
Cash flows from operating activities : 8,783 19,861
Disposals of investments : 606 76
Disposals of subsidiaries ! - 87
Disposals of property \ 956 793
Capital expenditure (11,000 (10,457)
Investment acquisitions (777) (694)
Investments in subsidiaries a7 (264)
Other (116) (137)
Cash flows from investing activities (10,348) (10,596)
Dividends L (300) -
Increase in capital ; 25 3
Issuance of convertible bond debenture ~ - 3,960
Issuance of long-termidebt | 1,602 1,335
Repayments and transfers to short-term | (795) (1,950)
|
Non-current loans and long term receivables ‘ (272) (845)
Other (14) (122)
Cash flows from financing activities : 246 2,381
Movement in special translation reserve (125) (63)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (1,444) 11,583
Cash and cash equivalents at January 1 1,312 (10,271)
Cash and cash equivalents at December 31 (132) 1,512

The notes on pages 39 to 77 are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF RESERVES

-
|
i fin millions of French francs)
3

Balance as at December 31, 1993 43,431
Net income for the year ended December 31, 1994 3,102
Movement in special translation reserve (119)
Balance as at December 31, 1994 46,414
Net income for the year ended December 31, 1995 1,703
Dividend (FF 6 per share) (300)
Movement in special translation reserve (322)
Balance as at December 31, 1995 47,495

The notes on pages 59 to 77 are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995 AND 1994

INOTE 1 - Accounting policies

The financial statements of group companies, prepared in accord-
ance with the accounting principles applicable in their respective
countries, have been restated, for comparison purposes, before
consolidation. The PSA Peugeot Citroén group has elected to pre-
sent its consolidated financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America (US GAAP) issued by the Financial Accounting Standard
Board (FASB) which are best adapted to the international context
of its activities and sharcholding. These principles, which are
essentially those described in note 1-a to 1-n below, are in conform-
ity with the legal requirements for consolidation in France.

Banking and finance subsidiaries in which Peugeot S.A. holds
directly or indirectly a majority interest are carried on an equity
basis in the main financial statements. According to FASB state-
ment n°94 such banking and finance companies should have been
consolidated in the financial statements. The group provides the
presentation required by the FASB in note 25. There is no dif-
ference between the financial statements presented in note 25 and
the main financial statements in respect of consolidated net
income and stockholders’ equity.

a - Consolidation

The financial statements of significant subsidiaries in which
Peugeot S.A. holds directly or indirectly a majority interest are
consolidated, with the exception of banking and finance subsidi-
aries, which are included in the consolidated financial statements
on an equity basis.

Companies in which Peugeot S.A. holds directly or indirectly an
interest of 20% to 50% and exercices significant influence over
operating and financial policies, as well as banking and finance
subsidiaries, are included in the consolidated financial statements
on an equity basis (note 3).

Certain companies meeting the above criteria have not been
consolidated as considered not significant in relation to the consoli-
dated financial statements (note 6).

All significant intercompany transactions are eliminated.

b - Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency amounts are translated in accordance with the

current rate method, which can be summarized as follows:

- transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the rate of
exchange in effect at the time of the transaction;

- at the balance sheet date, monetary assets and liabilities as well
as the balance sheets of foreign subsidiaries are translated at the
year-end rate of exchange. Income statements of foreign sub-
sidiaries are translated at the average rates of the year;

- gains and losses resulting from the translation of foreign cur-
rency transactions are included in earnings, with the exception of
those related to transactions representing an investment of a per-
manent nature in a subsidiary, which are included directly in the
special translation reserve in stockholders’ equity;

- gains and losses resulting from the translation of financial state-

ments of foreign subsidiaries are recorded directly in the special

translation reserve in stockholders’ equity.
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- Investments in non-consolidated companies

Investments in non-consolidated companies are valued at cost
except in the case of a permanent decline in the value of the
investment.

d - Investment securities

[nvestment securities held by finance companies accounted for by
the equity method consist solely of fixed income securities ac-
quired with the intention of holding them to maturity. They are
stated at their redemption value, Premiums and discounts are
amortized over the life of the securities.

e - Property

Land, plant and equipment are carried at cost, including capitalized
interest expense. The French legal revaluations and foreign revalua-
tions are not reflected in the consolidated financial statements,

Maintenance and repair costs are expensed as incurred, except for
those which enhance the productivity or prolong the useful life of
an asset.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estima-
ted useful lives of the respective assets as follows:

Useful lives, in number of years

Buildings 20t0 30
Material and equipment 0231016
Data processing equipment 3to 4
Transport and handling equipment 4t0 7
Furniture and fixtures 1010 20

Leased assets meeting certain criteria are accounted for as acquisi-
tions and depreciated accordingly.

Special tools are amortized over the estimated lives of the cotre-
sponding models, which are shorter than the useful lives of the
tools concerned, due to the frequency of model changes.

f - Intangible assets

Goodwill, representing the excess of purchase price over the fair
value of net tangible assets at the date of acquisition of businesses
purchased, is amortized on a straight-line basis over a period not
exceeding 20 years, Other intangible assets consisting principally
of patents and trade marks are amortized on a straight-line basis
over the estimated periods benefited, not in excess of 20 years.
Intangible assets are included on the balance sheet in “other assets”

g - Inventories

Finished goods and work-in-progress are valued at the lower of
cost and replacement value (for goods purchased from third par-
ties) or present manufacturing cost (for goods manufactured by
the group), not in excess of net realizable value. Cost is deter-
mined by the First-In First-Out (FIFO) method and includes direct
and indirect production cost based on normal activity levels.
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h - Short-term deposits and marketable securities

Short-term deposits and marketable securities consist of excess
treasury lent to finance companies or invested on financial mar-
kets realizable within a per“iod of three months. In economic
terms, all of these operations represent fixed revenue investments.
As a result, the acquisition costs of these investments are carried
on the balance sheet and increased by accrued financial income,

- \ . . ‘
which is recorded on a pro rata basis over the investment period.

i - Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents presented in the statement of consoli-
dated cash flows have been defined by the group as consisting of
current bank account balances and short term deposits and mar-
ketable securities, less short-term financing and bank overdrafts.

j - Product warranty costs
Estimated costs related to pr‘oduct warranty are expensed at the

time of the sale of the prodL‘lcts, Revenues from the sale of ex-
tended warranties and maintenance contrats are recognized over

the period during which the sérvice is to be provided.

k - Research and development costs

All research and development costs are expensed as incurred.
These costs amounted to|FF 5,913 million in 1995 and
FF 5,876 million in 1994.

| - Pension and other retire‘ment benefits

Unfunded benefit obligation:s are fully provided for (note 21).
The costs of pension and othe‘zr retirement benefits are accounted
for over employee service lives,

m - Deferred income taxes

Deferred income taxes provid\ed under the liability method in res-
pect of differences between reported and taxable income recog-
nised in different time periods [(note 20).

In accordance with SFAS n 109 deferred tax assets on timing dif-
ferences and tax loss carry forwards have been booked, except

when their future realization is considered unlikely.

The group has complied with the position of the French National
Accounting Board (Conseil Natlona de la Comptabilité) regarding
the accounting treatment of the 10% tax surcharge established in

1993 by the French crovemmeﬁt.

\
No provision has been made for withholding and other taxes on

undistributed earnings of sul?sldlarles and affiliated companies
which are considered to be permanently invested.

n - Information on fair value of financial instruments

As at December 31, 1995, inlaccordance with SFAS n°107, the

fair value of the group’s financial instruments has been esti-

mated based on market info}rmation available. No significant

differences, as in prior year, have been identified as compared

to the carrying values of finaf‘wial instruments presented in the
financial statements as at December 31, 1995.




/NOTE 2 - Segment information

a - Industry segments

Year ended December 31, 1995

Automotive
(in millions of French francs) Common Mechanical
Automobiles Automobiles  activities Total activities Finance

Peugeot SA.  Peugeot  Citroén ()  aufomotive  andservices  companies  Eliminations Consolidated
Net sales:
- to third parties 5 90,483 64,122 269 154,879 9,369 - - 164,248
- intra-group, inter-segment 506 9,098 9,790 3,900 23,294 9,258 - (32,552) -
Total 511 99,581 73,912 4,169 178,173 18,627 - (32552) 164,248
Working capital provided
from operations 852 6,216 4,046 (37) 11,077 1,258 441 - 12,776
Income/(Loss) before
income taxes 681 1,102 (1,524) (53) 406 962 1,058 - 2,426
Total assets 19,090 63,162 47,342 339 129,933 8,491 0,471 - 144,895
Investments in property - 5857 4439 8 10,304 696 - - 11,000
Depreciation and amortization
of plant and equipment
and special tools 18 4,901 4,897 1 9,817 573 - - 10,390

(1 Common activities include centralized purchasing and research and development units.

Year ended December 31, 1994

Automotive
(in millions of French francs) Common Mechanical _
Automobiles Automobiles  activities Total activities Finance

Peugeot SA.  Peugeot  Citroén () auomotive  andservices  companies  Eliminations  Consolidated
Net sales:
- to third parties 4 92593 65402 152 158,151 8,044 - - 166,195
- intra-group, inter-segment 515 9,185 10,292 3,633 23,645 9,207 - (32852 -
Total 519 101,778 75,694 3,805 181,796 17,251 - (32,852) 166,195
Working capital provided
from operations 487 7,291 55358 {3y 13,333 1,298 586 - 15,217
Income/(Loss) before
income taxes 515 1,762 342 (N 2,612 872 1,037 - 4,521
Total assets 18,509 60,029 46,934 271 125,743 8,335 6,305 - 140,383
Investmients in property - 5,918 3914 7 9,839 618 - - 10,457
Depreciation and amortization
of plant and equipment
and special tools 18 4,818 4,841 1 9,678 598 - - 10,276

(1) Commeon activities include centralized purchasing and research and development units,
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b - Geographic argas
Year ended December 31, 1995

The information below is presented by geographic location of subsidiary and not by destination of products sold:

Other

{in millions of French francs) : United European ! Other

France  Spain Kingdom countries countries Eliminations Consolidated
Net sales:
- within the geographic area (third parties) 94,505 12,662 18,933 37,850 298 - 164,248
- transfers between geographic areas (group) 54,143 11,142 1,532 788 - (67,605) -
Total 148,648 23,804 20,465 38,638 208 (67,605) 164,248
Working capital provided from operations 11,461 876 291 137 11 - 12,776
Tncome before income taxes 1,762 424 12 0 8 - 2426
Total assets 120729  75% 5811 10,59 165 - 144,895
Investments in property 8750 1,520 528 0 - - - 11,000
Depreciation and amortization of plant ;
and equipment and special tools 9,507 493 215 73 2 - 10,390

Tranfers between geographic areas concern primarily vehicles, accessories and spare parts sold to group subsidiaries.

Year ended December 31, 1994

Other

(in millions of French francs) United European Other

France  Spain  Kingdom countries countries Eliminations Consolidated
Net sales:
- within the geographic area (third parties) 95423 13,727 20,577 36,189 279 - 166,195
- transfers between geographic areas (group) 53,830 10,899 1,632 815 - (67,176) -
Total 149,253 24,626 22,209 37,004 279 (67,176) 166,195
Working capital provided from operations \ 13,346 1,065 424 377 5 - 15,217
Income before income taxes 3,402 628 245 244 2 - 4,521
Total assets 116,194 7,552 6,347 10,051 239 - 140,383
Investments in property 8,927 597 411 522 - - 10,457
Depreciation and amortization of plant
and equipment and special tools T 9421 480 210 162 3 - 10,276

Tranfers between geographic areas concern primarily vehicles, accessories and spare parts sold to group subsidiaries.

¢ - Export sales

Net sales made by French companies include export sales as follows:

1995 1994

(in millions of French francs) Third Intra- Third Intra-

party group Total party group Total

\

United Kingdom 906 11,907 12,813 1,q09 13,250 14,259
Spain 289 11,450 11,739 2\‘46 11,685 11,931
Other European countries 7,155 30,751 37,906 7,0‘84 28,636 35,720
Other countries 12,014 35 12,049 12,7‘34 259 12,993
Total 20,364 54,143 74,507 21,q73 53,830 74,903
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d - Net sales by destination of products sold

Net sales can be analysed as follows:

(in millions of French francs) 1995 1994
France 74,343 74,564
United Kingdom 19,813 21,529
Spain 12,806 13,818
Other European countries 44,609 43,232
Other countries 12,677 13,052
Total 164,248 166,195

'NOTE 3 - Property

a - Property costs and accumulated depreciation are as follows:

December 31, 1995 December 31, 1994

(in millicns of French francs) Accumulated Accumulated
Atcost  depreciation Net Atcost  depreciation Net
Land 1,597 (58) 1,539 1,600 (37) 1,343
Buildings 17,952 (8,209) 9,743 14,880 (6,140) 8,740
Material and equipment 71,166 (39,545) 31,621 63,687 (33,075) 32,612
Transport and handling equipment 4,530 (2,673) 1,857 4,861 {2,739) 2,122
Furniture and fixtures 3,348 (1,962) 1,386 7,223 (5,025) 21,989
Property in progress 4,957 - 4,957 5,074 - 5,074
103,550 (52,447) 51,103 99,325 (47,036) 52,289
Special tools 28739 (19,600) 9,139 26,275 (17,391) 8,384
Total 132,289 (72,047) 60,242 125,600 (64,927) 60,673

b - Interest capitalized during the year ended December 31, 1995 amounted to FF 252 million (1994: FF 153 million).

" NOTE 4 - Non-current loans and receivables

Non-current loans and receivables include:

(in millions of French francs) December 31, December 31,

1995 1994
Value-added tax credit 946 1,074
Advances to non-consolidated companies 2,746 2,133
Other loans and receivables 229 895
Total 3,921 4,102
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- NOTE 5 - Investments in companies at equity

Investments accounted for by the equity method (note 1-a) relate
to holdings of 20% to 50% in industrial companies whose activ-
ities are similar to those of the consolidated group, and holdings
of 20% to 100% in banks and finance companies.

a - Share in equity of companies accounted for by the
equity method

December 31, December 31,

¢ - Banks and finance com;‘lanies

Banking companies are Socia,|Sofib and PSA International. Socia
(France) and PSA International (Geneva) primarily centralise
management of interest rate and foreign currency tisks on behalf
of group companies. Sofib has a commercial banking activity
essentially with car dealers.

The activity of finance companies is to provide wholesale financ-
ing to group dealer networks|and to finance sales of vehicles to
customers, both in France and|abroad. These subsidiaries form the
PSA Finance Holding group, which mother company, Banque
PSA Finarice Holding is a wholly owned subsidiary of Peugeot S.A.
In France financing of dealer inventories of vehicles and parts is
provided by Société de Financement des Réseaux Automobiles
(Sofira), wholly owned by Banque PSA Finance Holding and
financing of sales to end customers is provided by Compagnie
Générale de Crédit aux Particuliers (Crédipar) in which Banque
PSA Finance Holding holds 50% of the outstanding capital stock.
Peugeot Finance International N.V. (Netherlands) centralises fund
raising on international cap1ta1 markets to cover refinancing needs
of other foreign subsidiaries of the PSA Finance Holding group.

The principal financial characteristics of banks and finance com-
panies are as follows;

PSA Finance Other
o Holding financial
(it millions of French francs) consolidated subsidiaries

1995 1994 1995 1994

(in millions of French francs) 1993 1994

Financial companies

PSA Finance Holding group 5,455 5,234

Socia group 314 271

PSA International S.A. 702 798

Industrial companies

Frangaise de Mécanique 495 512

Société de Transmissions

Automatiques 53 64

Société Franco-Suédoise  «

de Moteurs PRV 64 68

Société Européenne de Véhicules

Légers du Nord - Sevelnord 92 (115)
Gisevel 28 41

Sevelind (252) (89)
Societa Europea Veicoli

Leggeri - Sevel S.p.A. 670 612

Total 7,437 7,396

b - Share in income before tax of companies accounted for
by the equity method

(in millions of French franes) Decembe{ 9‘7’9]5’ Decembelr 93914’
Financial companies

PSA Finance Holding group 1,134 1,128
Socia group 27 (129)
PSA International S.A. (103) 37
Industrial companies

Frangaise de Mécanique 17 (27)
Société de Transmissions

Automatiques (16) (6)
Société Franco-Suédoise

de Moteurs PRV ) (an
Société Européenne de Véhicules

Légers du Nord - Sevelnord 35 (304)
Gisevel (13) (N
Sevelind (164) (82)
Societa Europea Veicoli

Leggeri - Sevel S.p.A. 169 (22)
Total 1,048 583
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Statement of income

Finance revenugs ‘4,695 4,469 267 1,310
Financial expenses (3,609) (3,514) (76) (1,131)
Income taxes (426) (392) 16 72
Net income 792 836 62) (115)
Balance sheet ;

Finance receivables 412,872 40,956 2,274 4,266
Stockholders’ equity 5455 5234 1,178 1,246
Long-term debt 9,663 9,276 45 -
Current portion of 3

long-term debt 5,042 4,463 - -
Short-term debt 26,862 25,185 3,258 5905

d - Industrial companies

The industrial companies carried on the equity basis, jointly
owned by the PSA Peugeot Citroén group and various partners,
produce either parts and accessories for the manufacture of auto-
mobiles or finished vehicles, At December 31, 1995, the consoli-
dated balance sheet includes [receivables from, and payables to
these companies of FF 372 million and FF 3,154 million, respec-
tively (December 31, 1994: FF 541 million and FF 2,993 million,
respectively).




Significant financial information for these companies is as follows:

Industrial companies

(in millions of French francs) held at 20% to 50%
1995 1994
Net sales 24,519 19,875
Operating expenses (24,060) (20,208)
Net loss (213) (702)
Stockhclders’ equity 4,877 4,218
Non-current assets 11,535 11,885
Current assets 11,006 9,604
Long-term debt 6,447 4,697
Other long-term liabilities 574 473
Short-term debt 10,643 12,100
: NOTE 6 - Other investments
a - Other investments are as follows:

- December 31, December 31,
(in millions of French francs) 1993 1994
[nvestments in majority-
owned subsidiaries 1,791 1,278

Investments held at 20% to 50% 852 562
Investments held at less than 20%

- listed companies 2,070 2,131
- private companies 111 193
2,181 2,324
4,824 4,164
Less: write-downs (1,283) (1,220)
Total 3,541 2,944

b - Investments held at more than 20% concern companies
which, in total, are not significant in relation to the consolidated
financial statements. Should these companies increase in
significance, individually or as a group, they will be included in the
consolidated financial statements in accordance with the
consolidation policy described in note 1-a.

¢ - Investments in listed companies held at less than 20% by
subsidiaries have a total market value of FF 2,182 million as of
December 31, 1955 (1994: FF 2,316 million).

v NOTE 7 - Inventories

Inventories are as follows:

— December 31, December 31,
(in millions of French francs) 1993 1994
Raw material and supplies 3,115 3,108
Work-in-progress 3,099 3,339
Merchandise and used vehicles 3,927 3,940
Finished products and parts 17,439 15,142

27,580 25,529
Less: provisions (1,630 (1,679)
Total 25,950 23,850

. NOTE 8 - Accounts and notes receivable, net

Accounts and notes receivable, net, ate as follows:

- December 31, December 31,
(in millions of French francs) 1993 1994
Accounts and notes receivable 14,317 14,140
Less: allowance for
doubtful accounts {(543) (367)
Total 13,774 13,573

/ NOTE 9 - Short-term deposits and
marketable securities

Short-term deposits and marketable securities, as defined in
note 1-h, include:

— December 31, December 31,
(in millions of French francs) 1993 1994
Advances to companies at equity
- finance companies 3,581 3,282
- manufacturing and

sales companies 2,564 2,155
Other short-term deposits
and marketable securities 9,967 10,135
Total 16,112 15,572

NorTE 10 - Stockholders’ equity

a-1In 1990, 1991 and 1995, the management board of Peugeot S.A.
allocated options to certain employees and directors of the company
and its subsidiaries providing for the subscription to new common
shares at prices of FF 450, FF 402 and FF 622.5. In this respect,
36,210 shares were subscribed in 1995 (1994: 5,730 shares).
Qutstanding options represent 66,560 new common shares of which
22,920 expire in 1995 and 43,640 in 2000.
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b - No shares were issued on convertible debentures (note 13) in
1995 (1994: 2 new shares).

C - In accordance with the statutes of Peugeot S.A., all shares
registered in a stockholder’s name over a four-year period bear
double voting rights.

d - capital in excess of par value represents the excess of amounts
received either in cash or in assets over par value of issuance
of Peugeot S.A. common stock, less reductions decided by
shareholders to offset losses for statutory purposes of prior periods.

e - Consolidated reserves, including the results for the year, are as
follows:

— December 31, December 31,
{in millions of French francs) 1993 1994
Legal reserves of Peugeot S.A. 175 175
Other statutory reserves
of Peugeot S.A. 15,263 14,094
Share in the reserves
of subsidiaries and
consolidation adjustments 34,442 34,206
Special translation reserve (2,385) (2,061)
Total 47,495 46,414

f - As at December 31, 1995, FF 700 million of the unallocated
reserves of Peugeot S.A. are distributable without taxation and
FF 11,370 million distributable after deduction of taxes amount-
ing to FF 3,229 million.

NOTE 11 - Subordinated securities

In the context of the extinguishment by legal defeasance of
debts due to the Crédit National in the amount of FF 1,727 million
on February 27, 1989, Peugeot S.A. issued subordinated perpet-
ual securities in the same amount. These securities bear interest
at a variable rate based on the PIBOR plus 0.001% until
February 27, 1997.

The financial arrangement of this transaction led to an initial
effective repayment of FF 886 million, which has been deducted
from the nominal value of these securities in the consolidated
balance sheet, and will result in the progressive repayment of the
remaining balance sheet amount over the eight-year period ending
February 27, 1997,
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" NOTE 12 - Long-term debt

a - Long-term debt (other than|convertible bond debenture (note 13))
maturities are as follows:

December 31, 1995

(in millions of French francs) “ Other Other

| debenture borrowings Total
1997 5 1 560 561
1998 2640 277 2917
1999 3 - 612 612
2000 : 1,998 357 2,355
Subsequent years ; - 1,635 1,635

. 4,639 3441 8,080
Current portion | 996 775 1,771
Total 5635 4216 9,851

December 31, 1994

(in millions of French francs) Other Other
debenture  borrowings Total
1996 996 1,030 2,026
1997 1,253 372 1,625
1998 1,500 217 1,717
1999 - 598 598
Subsequent years 1,998 565 2,563
5,747 2,782 8,529
Current portion 1 698 699
Total 5,748 3,480 9,228

\
b - Long-term debt (including convertible bond debenture (note 13))
is repayable in the following curtencies:

N December 31, December 31,
(in millions of Erench francs) 1995 1994
French francs 9,904 10,211
Pounds sterling 1,295 1,422
Spanish pesetas 161 180
Other 680 676
Total 12,040 12,489

€ - At December 31, 1995 the weighted average interest rate on
long-term debt is 5.72% (1994: 5.90%).

d - The group has contracted revewable short-term (1, 3, 6 or

12 months) credits with long—tepn drawing rights for the following
maximum amounts at Decemb?r 31, 1995:

(in millions of French francs)

From 1995 to 2000 8,260
2001 3,220




As at December 31, 1995 and 1994 the group is not using these
facilities.

2 - As at December 31, 1995, minimum future rentals included in
other horrowings, in respect of leased assets recorded as
acquisitions, were as follows:

(in millions of French francs)

1996 118
1997 128
1998 135
1999 89
Subsequent years 140
10
Less interest included (76)
Present value of future rentals 534

' NOTE 13 - Convertible bond debenture

In March 1994, Peugeot S.A. issued convertible debentures for a
total of FF 3,960 million. The four million bonds were issued at a
price of FF 990 and are convertible at any time on the basis of one
share per bond.

The bonds pay interest at a nominal rate of 2% and a premium
of FF 234 will be paid on any unconverted bonds redeemed at
maturity, on January 1, 2001, corresponding to a yield to maturity
of 5%.

The estimated cost of the redemption premium is being provided
for over the life of the debentures

:
| NOTE 14 - Other non-current liabilities

Other rion-current liabilities comprise:

December 31, December 31,
(in millions of French francs) 1995 1994

Increase Decrease
1,334 385 (29) 978

Retirement benefits

Provisicns for risks 1,771 257 (61) 1,575
Investment grants, net 239 20 (29) 248
Other 453 220 (11) 244
Total 3,797 882  (130) 3,045

I NOTE 15 - Short-term financing

As at December 31, 1995 short-term financing include FF 1,803 million
of commercial paper issued by the group’s treasury management entity
and FF 1,970 million of commercial paper issued in Germany by Peugeot
Commercial Paper GmbH, a subsidiary of Automobiles Peugeot.
(December 31, 1994, FF 1,187 million and FF 1,780 million respectively).

' NOTE 16 - Operating expenses

Operating expenses are analysed as follows:

(in millions of French francs) 1995 1994

Purchases (100,071) (97,129)

Increase/(Decrease) in inventories
of raw material, supplies

merchandise and used vehicles 52 (416)

Consumption of raw

materials and supplies (100,019) (97,545)

Wages and salaries {30,320) (30,360)

Amortization and depreciation

of property and deferred charges (10,427) (10,308)

Provisions against current assets C)] 19

Other taxes (2,538) (2,300)

Other external costs (24,073) (21,923)
(167,386) (162,417)

Less:

Increase/(decrease) in inventories

of work-in-progress, finished

products, spate parts 2,366 (363)

Manufacture of plant,

equipment and tooling 3,740 2,979

Other 26 66

6,132 2,682
Total (161,254) (159,735)

Amortization and depreciation of property and deferred charges
include the following:

{in millions of French francs) 1995 1994
Special tools 3,100 3,224
Plant and equipment 7,318 7,085
[nvestment grants (28) (33)

10,390 10,276
Other 37 32
Total 10,427 10,308

 NOTE 17 - Restructuration costs

In 1993, restructuration costs amounted to FF 249 million (1994;
FF 663 million) and principally concerned reductions of the
labour force.
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" NOTE 18 - Interest expense, net

Interest expense, net, includes the following:

(in millions of French francs) 1995 1994
Interest on long-term debt (889) (952)
Interest on financing of
inventory at dealers (1,396) {1,204)
Other interest (844) (727)
Capitalized interest expenses 252 153
(2,877) (2,730
Interest income 1,396 1,085
Total (1,481) {1,643)

' NOTE 19 - Other income and (expense), net

Other income and (expense) include the following:

(in millions of French francs) 1995 1994

Disposal of non-current assets, net 44 (300
Net currency exchange losses o7 (195)
Provisions for retirement ‘
benefits (note 21) (385) (301)
Other non-current provisions, net (278) (99)
Employee profit share 61 (60)
Amortization of goodwill 31 7

Other 103 (95)
Total (643) (1,043)

NOTE 20 - Income taxes

a - Under the principles described in note 1-m, the income tax
expense in the income statement can be analyzed as follows:

(in millions of French francs) 1995 1994

Currently payable (note 20-b)

- corporate income tax (438) (685)
- exceptional 109% tax surcharge (21) -
Deferred income taxes, net
- corporate income tax (103) (584)
- exceptional 10% tax surcharge

(note 20-c) (5) -
Total (567) (1269)
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b - Income taxes currently payable represent the amounts paid or
currently due to the tax authorities for the year, calculated in
accordance with the tax reghlations and rates in effect in the
various countries. As from ]“anuary 1, 1990, Peugeot S.A. has

elected to determine French iqcome taxes on a consolidated basis,

including French subsidiaries held at 95% or more.

|

¢-In 1995, the French government established an exceptional
10% tax surchage based on‘corporate income tax payable. As
stated in the preamble of the law and considering the undertakings
given by Public Authorities this tax surcharge is intended to be of
a temporary nature. With th(le objective of presenting frairly the
financial statements the PSA Peugeot Citroén group has expensed
in 1995 the effect of the 10% tax surcharge on such deferred taxes
which will reverse on or before December 31, 1997, in accordance
with the pronouncement of the French National Accounting Board

(Conseil National de la Compt‘abilité).

The effect of applying the 10‘% tax surchage to all timing differ-
ences of French companies reversing subsequent to December 31,
1997 (periods from 1998 0 2015) under the liability method
would be an increase in deferted tax liabilities as at December 31,

1995 estimated at FF 780 mill‘ion.

d - In 1995, the difference between the French corporate tax rate
on income (331/3%) and the lgroup’s effective tax rate (23.4%) is
principally due to the effect (:)f tax credits (- 5.7%), permanent
differences (-2.8%), specific F/rench tax rates on results of disposal
of property and equipment (~2.7%) and the exceptional 10% tax

surchage on French companie‘s (+ 1.1%).

+~NOTE 21 - Pension and other retirement
benefits

a-In addition to pension benefits in accordance with laws and
regulations of the countries to which their employer is subject,
group employees receive supplementary pensions and retire-
ment indemnities.

b - The valuation of such additional obligations has been performed

on an acturial basis in accordance with SFAS n°87. The valuation

includes:

- assumptions of employees in service leaving the groupe before
retirement;

- mortality estimates;

- salary projections until retirement;

- discount rates approximating interest rates of long-term financial
instruments.




¢ - Group obligations are as follows:

(in millions of French francs) 1995 1994
Group obligation as at December 31

Vested benefits 2,166 1,976
Unvested benefits 3,098 3,301
Projected benefit obligation 5,264 5,277
Status of obligation

Fair value as at December 31,

of prior years’ fundings

to external organizations 3,200 3,106
Year’s fundings to external

organizations 34 12
Fair value of external funds

as at December 31 3,234 3,118
Unamortized net obligation (note 21-d) 696 1,181
Accruals as at January 1 978 677
Movements for the year 385 301
Other movements (29) -
Accruals as at December 31 1,334 978

Peugeot-Talbot Motor Plc and its subsidiaries grant pension ben-
efits to their employees. The related obligation is not included in
the total obligation of the PSA Peugeot Citroén group, as present-
ed above. At December 31, 1995, the projected benefit obligation
valued in accordance with SFAS n°87 amounts to FF 3,207 million
(1994: FF 3,242 million) and the fair value of extemal funds
managed by a trustee amounts to FF 3,529 million (1994:
FF 3,233 million).

d - The unamortized net obligation includes the effect of changes
in plan experience and actuarial assumptions, together with the
difference between the actual return and the expected return on
plan assets. It is not accounted for in the balance sheet and will be
amortized over the estimated average remaining service period of
employees.

g - The expense relating to pension benefifs obligations and
retirement indemnities, includes the following:

(in millions of French francs) 1995 1994
Service cost a7 (172)
Interest cost (400) (436)
Interest on external funding 251 338
Amortization of transition debt (65) (31
Total expense (385) (301)

" NOTE 22 - Foreign exchange and interest
rate risk management

a - General principles

The manufacturing and sales companies manage their exchange
positions on transactions denominated in foreign currencies with
the objective of hedging the risk of market fluctuations. These
positions are managed primarily by making forward purchases or
sales of the currencies concerned, as soon as the foreign currency
invoice is accounted for, with or through the PSA Peugeot Citroén
group’s specialized banking subsisiaries. Where appropriate, the
manufacturing and sales companies also hedge planned commer-
cial transactions in foreign currencies which are certain to take
place in the months to come, also through the specialized banking
subsidiaries. The manufacturing and sales companies manage
their interest rate positions on financing and investment transac-
tions with the primary objective of reducing the impact of interest
rate fluctuations on group earnings. Interest rate positions on long
and medium-term financing and investment transactions are
managed principally by entering into forward contracts, mainly
with the PSA Peugeot Citroén group’s specialized banking sub-
sidiaries. The PSA Peugeot Citroén group’s manufacturing and
sales comparies do not make any purchases or sales of financial
instruments, other than to hedge exchange and interest rate risks
on actual or planned transactions as described above.

The PSA Peugeot Citroén group’s wholesale and retail financing
companies manage their exchange and interest rate positions, pri-
marily by neutralising the impact of exchange and interest rate
fluctuations on their earnings by matching customer loans, which
generally pay interest at fixed rates, with fixed financing in the
same currency. The PSA Peugeot Citrogn group’s wholesale and
retail financing companies do not make any purchases or sales of
financial instruments, other than to hedge interest rate risks on
refinancing as described above,

PSA International S.A., the banking subsidiary specialized in
managing foreign exchange risks, and Société de Crédit a
I'Industrie Automobile - Socia, the banking subsidiary specialized
in managing interest rate risks, operate on the financial markets
primarily on behalf of the manufacturing, sales and wholesale and
retail financing companies, to hedge the latter’s foreign exchange
and interest rate risks. These specialized banking subsidiaries also
hedge their own balance sheet positions. In addition, they enter
into transactions on financial instruments that do not qualify as
hedges. These transactions, which are subject to very strict expo-
sure limits, are carried out in the normal course of their business
and are closely monitored on a continuous basis. These transac-
tions, which are the only non-hedging transactions carried out by
companies in the PSA Peugeot Citrogén group, do not have a ma-
terial impact on consolidated net earnings.

The group minimizes counterparty market risks throuth internal
control procedures limiting the selection of traders to major banks
and financial institutions.
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b - Accounting treatment

Gains and losses on hedging positions relating to actual or plan-
ned transactions are accounted for on a symmetrical basis with the
loss or gain on the underlying transaction.

Gains and losses on positions not qualifying as hedges are marked
to market at the end of each financial period and included in
income for the period,

¢ - Manufacturing and sales companies

As of December 31, after eliminating intercompany transactions,
open forward contracts in foreign currencies serving to fix the
exchange rate used to record import and export transactions in the
accounts, and financial instruments acquired in connection with
the management of interest rates on financial assets and liabilities,
were as follows:

Hedges of actual transactions

(in millions of French francs) 1995 1994

Foreign exchange risk
Contracts on commercial transactions

(maturities essentially from 1 to 3 months) 9,941 11,464
Contracts on financing transactions

(maturities from 1 to 6 years) 787 1,012
Interest rate risk

Contracts on financing transactions

(maturities from 1 to 6 years) 13,941 14,472

Hedges of planned transactions

As of December 31, 1995, open foreign exchange hedging
contracts on transactions which will take place short-term amount-
ed to FF 4,283 million (December 31, 1994: FF 1,575 million).
When they are carried out, these planned transactions will be
converted at the hedging rate.

In addition forward exchange hedging contracts on planned trans-
actions the timing of which has not yet been fixed amount to
FF 2,356 million (December 31, 1994: FF 2,278 million).

d - Wholesale and retail financing companies

As of December 31, after eliminating intercompany transactions,
open contracts on financial instruments used to match interest
and exchange rates for customer loans and the related financing,
were as follows:
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Hedges of actual transactions

_— December 31, December 31,
(in millions of French francs) 1993 1994

Foreign exchange risk

Contracts on financing

transactions (maturities pﬁmar?ly

ranging from 1 to 5 years) 1,872 3,180
Interest rate risk

Contracts on financing

transactions (maturities ranging

from 1 to 5 years) 24,029 20,143

Hedges of planned transactions

As of December 31, 1995, open interest rate hedging contracts
amounted to FF 5,924 million|(1994: FF 3,500 million).

e - Specialized banking subsidiaries

The results recorded by the specialized banking subsidiaries on
their management of foreign ?xchmge and interest rate risks and
on financial instruments not qualifying as hedges were as follows:

Foreign exchange contracts not qualifying as hedges

|

In 1995 and 1994, these con‘tracts primarily consisted of closed
positions, i.e. foreign exchangg purchase and sale contracts for the

same amount, which enable the specialized banking subsidiaries
to fix their margins without|incurring any exposure to future
exchange rate fluctuations. In 1995, these transactions generated a
pre-tax loss FF 137 million (1994; pre-tax profit of FF 27 million).

Interest rate contracts not qualifying as hedges

In 1995 and 1994, these contracts primarily consisted of closed
positions on swaps. Swaps settled during 1995 generated a pre-tax
profit of FF 1 million (1994:a‘ pre-tax loss of FF 1 million). The
mark to market of these contracts as of December 31, 1995 re-

sulted in an unrealized pre-ta)1< profit of FF 2 million (1994: un-

realized pre-tax loss of FF 1 million).




2 NOTE 23 - Commitments and contingencies

The group is committed for the following amounts:

I December 31, December 31,
(in millions of French francs) 1995 1994
Capital commitment for
the acquisition of property,
plant and equipment 4,490 4,212
Long-term commitments for
the acquisition of vehicles
and parts 2,656 2,622
Non cancelable lease
commitments 1,436 1,165
Securities subscription
and purchase commitments 1,411 1,359

9,993 9,358
Receivables sold with recourse 437 -
Unmatured notes discounted
with recourse 4 7
Guarantees given 1,367 515
Pledged or mortgaged assets 510 570

Management believe that no material losses will result for any of
the above-mentioned commitments and contingencies.

- NOTE 24 - Earning per share

Primary earning per share are calculated on the basis of the av-
erage number of common shares in circulation during the year.

Diluted earnings per share are calculated on the basis of the num-
ber of common shares that would be in circulation assuming
conversion of all convertible debentures and exercice off all stock
options, as defined in note 10 - a.

+NOTE 25 - Consolidation of majority-
controlled banks and finance companies

As indicated in note 1-a, consolidated financial statements inclu-
ding all majority-owned banks and finance companies have been
pre-pared in accordance with the SFAS n°94, including all infor-
mation provided in the preceding notes that is materially modified
by the consolidation of the finance companies.

The banks and finance companies consolidated in these financial
statements are those described in note 5, with the exception of the
Compagnie Générale de Crédit aux Particuliers - Crédipar which
is not majority-controlled by the group.

a - Accounting policies

The accounting policies applied are those described in note 1 as
completed by the following policies which are specific to the activ-
ities of banks and finance companies.

Revenue recognition

The majority of retail receivables includes the finance charges in
the face amount. These finance charges are recognized as income
over the term of the receivables on the sum-of-the-digits basis or
on an actuarial basis. The amount of unearned income deducted
from finance receivables in the accompanying balance sheet rep-
resents income allocable to future periods. Acquisition and collec-
tion costs generally are expensed as incutred. However, dealer
commissions are deducted from deferred revenue amortized over
the life of the contract.

The remaining finance receivables (primarily wholesale financing)
include only the principal in the face amount of the receivables;
interest on these receivables is accrued and recognized as income
monthly. Interest accrued at the balance sheet dates is included in
finance receivables.

Lease operations

Long-term lease operations, consisting of lease financing for the
purchase of vehicles by private individuals and companies, are
accounted for as direct financing leases, the total installments due
being recorded in the balance sheet. The excess of the total install-
ments over the difference between the purchase price of the
vehicles and their net residual value is charged against assets
under unearned income and amortized over the life of the
contracts by the sum-of-the-digits or actuarial method.

Credit losses

Provisions for credit losses are charged to income in the following

manner

- retail financing: a provision, based on an historical and prospec-
tive evaluation of risk, is made when a retail installment contract
is obtained and is periodically revised on the basis of the evolu-
tion of the risk;

- wholesale financing: a statistical provision is made on the average
outstanding balances during the year and is increased in the case
of specifically identified risk.

As soon as a finance receivable is deemed unrecoverable, it is writ-
ten-off against the allowance for credit losses, after taking into
consideration eventual recourse to guarantor and the value at
which repossessed vehicles are recorded in the balance sheet (at
the lower of the recorded investment in the receivable and its esti-
mated fair value). In addition, recognition of financing revenue is
suspended. At the time of disposal of a repossessed vehicle, the
allowance for credit losses is adjusted in respect of any gain or loss
on disposal. Any amounts subsequently recovered are credited to
the income statement,

Cash and cash equivalents

The group defines cash and cash equivalents as the total of cash in
banks, short-term deposits and marketable securities realizable
within a three-month period of all consolidated companies, less
the bank advances and short-term financing not dedicated to the
refinancing of finance companies.
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b - Consolidated statement of income (including majority-owned banks and finance compar}nies)

- Décember 31, December 31,
(in millions of French francs) ‘ 1995 1994
{
Net sales | 164,248 166,195
Sundry revenues ‘J 744 810
Financing revenues | 4,665 4,712
Operating expenses ‘ (162,467) (162,001)
Interest expense, net (note 25-1) ‘ (3,926) (4,194)
Other income and (expense) i
Restructuration costs i (249) (663)
Other income and expense, net ‘ (690) (57)
C(939) (720)
Equity in pre-tax earnings of affiliated companies | 181 (181)
Income before income taxes ‘ 2,506 4,621
Income taxes } {595) (1,302)
Net income before minority interest St 3,319
Minority interest in net income of consolidated subsidiaries | (208) (217)
Net income for the year 1,703 3,102
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¢ - Consolidated balance sheet (including majority-owned banks and finance companies)

N : December 31 December 31
H } L] il
(in mitfions of French francs) 1995 1994
ASSETS
Current financial assets
(ash short-term deposits and marketable securities (note 25-h) 14,145 14,066
Loans made by bank subsidiaries 2,293 4,523
Loans made by subsidiaries other than banks 199 131
Investmert securities held by banks and finance companies 2,027 -
Retail and lease operations receivables (note 25-g) 26,641 26,339
Wholesale receivable (note 25-g) 17,350 16,203
43,991 42,542
Unearned income (3,229) (3,087)
Allowance for credit losses (note 25-g) (428) (451)
40,334 39,004
58,998 57,724
Current operating assets
Accounts and notes receivable, net 13,045 13,049
Other receivables 5,746 5,948
Inventories 25,950 23,850
Defetred income taxes 1,223 1,111
, 45,964 43,958
Property, net 60,640 61,086
Investments and other assets
Investment in companies at equity 2,282 2,490
Other investments 4,292 3,648
Nor-current loans and receivables (note 25-f) 4,665 4,217
Other assets 655 1,473
Deferred income taxes and carry back 3,970 3,915
15,864 15,743
Total assets 181,466 178,511
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current financing liabilities
Short-term financing and bank advances (note 25-k) 38,950 38,143
Customer deposit with bank subsidiaries ‘ 502 421
Current portion of long-term debt (note 25-j) 7,650 5,113
47,102 43,677
Current operating assets
Accounts and notes payable 27911 29,042
Other payables 14,771 15,679
Deferred income 271 265
42,953 44,986
Long-term debt (note 25-j)
Convertible bond debenture 3,960 3,960
Debentures 7,355 8,453
Other borrowing 8,111 7,326
v 19,426 19,739
Subordinated securities (note 25-1) 1,358 1,484
Other non-current [iahilities 3,976 3422
Deferred income taxes 10,350 10,123
Minoriry interest in net assets of consolidated subsidiaries 1,671 1,556
Stockholders’ equity
Common stock 1,753 1,751
Capital in excess of par value of stock 5,382 5,359
Reserves 47,495 46,414
54,630 53,524
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity 181,466 178511
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d - Consolidated statement of cash flows (including majority-owned banks and finance co‘mpanies)

Year ended Year ended
(in millions of French francs) December 31, December 31,
‘ 1995 1994
Net income for the year ‘ 1 1,703 3,102
Amortization of special tools 3,100 3,224
Amortization and depreciation of other non-current assets 7,397 7,163
Deferred income taxes \ 151 612
Change in long-term provisions 457 : 590
Provision for credit losses (248) 93
Minority interest in net income of consolidated subsidiaries } 208 217
Equity in undistributed earnings of affiliated companies | 112 298
Other (23) 411
Working capital provided from operations \ 12,857 15,710
Variation of current net operating assets of non-finance compenies “ (3,450) 3,965
Variation of the current net operating assets of finance companies : (484) 855
Increase in deferred income taxes . ‘ (105) (96)
Cash flows from operating activities 8,818 20,434
Disposals of investments 214 83
Disposals of consolidated subsidiaries ‘ - 87
Disposals of property ! 1,044 913
Capital expenditure a8y (10,661)
Investment acquisitions \ {446) (700)
Acquisitions of consolidated subsidiaries l - (214)
Other | (137) (210)
Cash flows from investing activities - (10512) (10,702)
Dividends L (300) -
Increase in capital l 25 3
Issuance of convertible bond debenture - 3,960
[ssuance of long-term debt ‘ 6,465 6,670
Repayments and transfers to short-term of long-term debt \‘ (1,865) (3,831
Increase in finance receivables P32 (4,866)
(Increase)/Decrease in loans made by bank subsidiaries \ 2,661 (1,835)
(Increase)/ Decrease in other long-term loans and receivables ; (287) 185
Increase in customer deposits with bank subsidiaries 1 169 128
Increase in investment securities owned by finance companies \‘ (2,027) -
Increase/(Decrease) in other short-term financing of finance companies (2027 1,164
Other () (164)
Cash flows from financing activities \ 833 1,414
Movement in special translation reserve ‘ (403) (123)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents L (1,264) 11,023
Cash and cash equivalents at January 1 ; 1,862 (9,161)
Cash and cash equivalents at December 31 | 598 1,862
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e - Complementary segment information
Year ended December 31, 1995

Total assets

(in millions of French francs) Non Banks
Financing finance and finance
reventes companies companies Eliminations Total
France 261 114,258 13,529 (7,878) 119,909
Spain 555 7,594 3,874 (264) 11,204
United Kingdom 924 5811 11,007 (1,478) 15,340
Other European countries 2,925 10,596 25,069 817) 34,848
Other countries - 165 - - 165
4,665 138,424 53,479 (10,437) 181,466

Year ended December 31, 1994

Total assets

{in millions of French francs) Non Banks
Financing finance and finance
revenues companies companies Eliminations Total
France 226 109,891 11,882 (6,685) 115,088
Spain . 576 7,552 4,070 87 11,535
United Kingdom 821 6,347 11,469 (1,512) 16,304
Other European countries 3,089 10,051 26,734 (1,440) 35,345
Other countries - 239 - - 239
4,112 134,080 54,155 (9,724) 178,511
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f - Non-current lfoans and receivables

(in millions of French francs) Decembe{ 93915’ Decembelr 939141
Value-added tax credit 946 1,074
Investment securities (note 1-d) 1,788 726
Advances to non-consolidated

companies 1,274 1,073
Qther loans and receivables 657 1,344
Total 4,665 4,217

g - Finance receivables

The maturities of finance receivables outstanding as at

December 31, 1995 are as follows:
At December 31, 1995

{in millions After

of French francs) 1996 1997 1998 1998 Total
Retail 12,190 8,133 4,366 1,952 26,641
Wholesale 17,350 - - - 17,350
Total 29540 8,133 4366 1,952 43,991
At December 31, 1994

(in millions After

of French francs) 1995 1996 1997 1998 Total
Retail 11,846 7,865 4,783 1,845 26,339
Wholesale 16,203 - - - 16,203
Total 28,049 7865 4,783 1,845 42542
Movements in provisions for credit losses are as follows:

(in millions of French francs) Retail Wholesale Others Total
December 31, 1994 241 116 94 451
Increase/(Decrease)

of the year 77 (45)  (35) (23)
December 31, 1995 318 71 39 428

h - Cash, short-term deposits and marketable securities

Short-term deposits and marketable securities include the fol-

i - Subordinated securities

\
In addition to the subordinated securities issued by Peugeot S.A.
(note 11), subordinated securities include subordinated perpetual
securities issued on july 31, 1992 by Banque PSA Finance Holding

in the amount of FF 1,200 million. These securities bear interest at

a variable rate based on i
sub-scribed in total by a ban

j - Lang-term debt

the PIBOR plus 0,45% and were
king consortium.

Long-term debt maturities, other than convertible bond debenture

(note 13), are as follows:

(in millions of French francs) Decembelr 93915’ Decembe{ 93914’
1996 - 4,263
1997 2,653 2,974
1998 6,343 4,580
1999 2,362 1,311
2000 (and subsequent years
at December 31,1994) 2,473 2,651
Subsequent years
at December 31, 1995 1,635 -
15,466 15,779
Current portion 7,650 5,113
Total 23,116 20,892

The total of long-term debt is repayable in the following

currencies:

(in millions of French francs) Decemhe]r 93915’ Decembelr 93914
French francs 9,949 10,809
Pounds sterling 1,766 1,782
Deutsche mark 3,774 3,756
Spanish pesetas 333 241
Italian lira 1,469 1,313
Luxembourg francs 1,098 941
Dutch guilders 406 400
Austrian schillings 210 252
Swiss francs 277 86
Other 144 159
Total 19,426 19,739

lowing:

I December 31, December 31,
(in. millions of French francs) 1993 1994
Cash of finance companies 741 513
Cash of companies other than
banks and finance companies 3,098 1,388
Short-term deposits and marketable
securities of finance companies - 63
Short-term deposits and marketable
securities of companies other
than bank and finance companies 16,112 15,572
Cash, short-term deposits
and marketable securities 19,951 17,536
Eliminations (5,800) (3,470
Total 14,145 14,066
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The group has contracted renewable short term (1, 3, 6 or 12 months)
credits with long term drawing rights for the following maximum
amounts at December 31, 1995.

(in millions of French francs)

1995 27,871
1996 27,530
1997 26,329
1998 25,911
1999 21,420
2000 20,720

k - Short-term financing and bank advances

Short-term financing and bank advances include the following:

I December 31, December 31,
{in millions of French francs) 1993 1994
Companies other than banks
and finance companies
Commercial paper 3,773 2976
Short-term credits 5,877 3,847
Bank overdraft 9,692 8,825
Banks
Interbank credit accounts
of banks 11 26

19,353 15,674
Finance companies
Commercial paper 8,269 6,880
Other short-term financing 13,909 17,717
Eliminations (2,581) (2,128)
Total 38,950 38,143

The average daily amount of commercial paper outstanding was
FF 10,436 million in 1995 (1994: FF 10,404 million).

| - Interest expense, net

Interest expense, net includes the following:

December 31, December 31,

(in millions of French francs)

1995 1994
Interest expense of banks
and finance companies (3,560) (3,281)
Interest expense of companies
other than banks and finance
companies (1,645) (1,809)
Interest income of companies
other than banks and finance
companies 1,027 743
Capitalized interests 252 153
Total (3,926) (4,194)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT oF INCcOME 1991-1995

4

h Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
‘l (in millions of French francs) December 31,  December 31,  December 31, | December 31,  December 31,
? 1995 1994 1993 1992 1991
Net sales 164,248 166,195 145,431 155,431 160,171
Sundry revenues 757 829 775 833 767
Operating expenses (161,254) (159,735) (146,505) {150,383) (150,836)
Operating margin 3,751 7,289 (299) 5,881 10,102
Other income and (expense)
Interest expense, net (1,481) (1,645) (2,420) (1,465) (1,741)
Restructuration costs (249) (663) (665) (367) (564)
Other income and (expense), net (643) (1,043) (230) (616) (524)
(2,373) (3,351) (3,315) (2,448) (2,829)
Equity in pre-tax earnings
of affiliated companies 1,048 583 1,029 827 1,201
Income before income taxes 2,426 4,521 (2,585) 4,260 8,474
Income taxes (567) (1,269) 1,278 {735) (2,798)
Net income before minority interest 1,859 3,252 (1,307) 3,525 5,676
Minority interest in net income
of consolidated subsidiaries (156) (150) {106) (153) (150
Net income for the year 1,703 3,102 {1,413) 3,372 5,526
Earning per share
Net income per common share (in French francs) 34 62 (28) 67 111
On the basis of the following average
number of common shares outstanding 50,043,901 50,036,162 50,002,116 49,970,881 49,945,224
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET 1991-1995

b December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
(in millions of French francs)

| 1995 1994 1993 1992 1991
ASSETS
Current financial assets
Cash 3,098 1,388 1,198 1,564 2,552
Short-term deposits and marketable securities 16,112 15,572 4,209 4,739 3,453
Accounts and notes receivable, net 13,774 13,573 11,225 12,982 12,870
Current portion of non-current loans 199 131 273 99 497
Short-term deferred income taxes 1,159 1,044 " 986 1,077 -
Other receivables 4,990 5,259 4,808 6,607 1,737
Inventories 25,950 23,850 24,609 26,813 25,048
65,282 60,817 47,308 53,881 52,157
Property
Land, plant and equipment
- at cost 103,550 99,325 93,474 89,933 82,081
- less: accumulated depreciation (52,447) (47,036) (41,375) (36,120) (31,421)
51,103 52,289 52,099 53,813 50,660
Unamortized special tools 9,139 8,384 9,330 8,266 8,137
60,242 60,673 61,429 62,079 58,797
Investments and other assets
Investment in companies at equity 1437 7,39 7,748 7437 6,981
Other investments 3,541 2,944 2443 2,337 2,317
Non-current loans and receivables 3,921 4,102 3,198 1,261 1,045
Other assets 636 639 500 623 612
Lont-term deferred income taxes and carry back 3,836 3,792 4,004 1,449 -
19,371 18,893 17,893 13,107 10,955
Total assets 144,895 140,383 126,630 129,067 121,909
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities
Bank advances 9,692 8,825 3,289 4,841 5,286
Short-term financing 9,650 6,823 12,389 11,495 5,142
Account and notes payable 27,905 29,105 21,600 24,553 25911
Short-term deferred income taxes 86 103 31 5 ~
Other payables 13,441 14,070 14,856 15,628 16,202
Current portion of long-term debt 1,771 699 1,336 829 1,486
62,545 59,625 53,551 57,351 54,027
Long-term debt
Convertible bond debenture 3,960 3,960 - - -
Debentures 4,639 5,747 5,801 1,272 1,292
Other borrowing 3,441 2,782 2,735 3,563 3,733
12,040 12,489 8,536 4,835 5,025
Subordinated securities 158 284 399 505 603
Other non-current liabilities 3,797 3,045 2,614 3116 2,525
Deferred income tax 10,205 10,000 9,664 8,890 6,893
Minority interest in net assets
of consolidated subsidiaries : 1,520 1,416 1,327 1,226 1,118
Stockholders’ equity '
Common stock 1,753 1,751 1,751 1,750 1,749
Capital in excess of par value of stock 5,382 5,359 5,357 5,339 5,328
Reserves 47,495 46,414 43431 46,055 44,641
54,630 53,524 50,539 53,144 51,718
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity 144,895 140,383 126,630 129,067 121,909
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLows 1991-1995 |

L Year ended Year ended Year en%ied Year ended Year ended

| (in millions of French francs) December 31, December 31, December 51,  December 31, December 31,

N 1995 1994 1993 1992 1991

Net income for the year 1,703 3,102 (1,‘%13) 3,372 5,526

Amortization of special tools 3,100 3,224 3,9)33 2,459 2,233

Depreciation of plant and equipment 7,290 7,052 6,5‘366 6,316 5,739

Deferred income taxes 98 664 1‘36 834 2,046

Other non-current provisions 550 451 (334) 587 211

Minority interest in net income l

of consolidated subsidiaries 156 150 106 153 150

Equity in undistributed earnings ‘

of affiliated companies (145) 174 (2‘79) (350) (415)
Other 24 400 4\42 338 (124)
Working capital provided from operations 12,776 15,217 8,3;57 13,709 15,386

(Increase)/ Decrease in inventories (2,100) 759 2,2‘04 (1,764) {920)
(Increase)/Decrease in accounts and notes receivable (201D (2,348) 1,7‘57 (112) (1,513)
(Increase)/Decrease in other receivables 269 (451) 1,'/"99 1,130 (423)
Increase/(Decrease) in accounts and notes payable (1,200 7,505 (2,9‘53) (1,357) 2,244

Increase/(Decrease) in other payables (629) (786) (778) (576) (645)
{Increase)/Decrease in deferred income taxes (132) (35) 167 (1,072) -

Cash flows from operating activities 8,783 19,861 10,553 9,958 14,129

Disposals of investments 606 163 51 438 63

Disposals of property 956 793 9‘96 757 1,554

Capital expenditure (11,000) (10,457) (1 1,2‘65) (13,784) (15,521)
Investment acquisitions (794) (958) (3\97) {752) (352)
Other (116) (137) (]0) (154) 208

Cash flows from investing activities (10,348) (10,596) (10,6185) (13,495) (14,048)
Dividends (300) - (4‘99) (648) (790)
Increase in capital 25 3 19 12 9

Issuance of long-term debt 1,602 5,295 5,531 729 759

Repayments and transfers to short-term (795) {1,950) (1,359) (1,579) (1,144)
Long-term loans and receivables variation and other (286) (967) (3,6\‘44) (27) 226

Cash flows from financing activities 246 2,381 i78 (1,513) (940
Movement in special translation reserve (125) (63) (1:84) (560) (182)
Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (1,444) 11,583 (2138) {5,610 (1,041)
Cash and cash equivalents at January 1 1,312 (10,271) (10,0;33) (4,423) (3,382)
Cash and cash equivalents at December 31 (132) 1,312 (10,2‘71) (10,033) (4,423)
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CONSOLIDATED COMPANIES AS AT DECEMBER 31, 1995

"I Company

Percent
owned

Percent
controlled

Percent
consolidated

FULLY CONSOLIDATED
COMPANIES

Peugeot S.A. and direct subsidiaries

Peugeot S.A.
Paris - France

Automobiles Peugeot
Paris - France

GIE PSA Peugeot Citroén
Paris - France

Automobiles Citroén
Neuilly-sur-Seine - France

Société Mécanique Automobile
de VEst
Trémery - France

Ecia - Equipements et Composants
pour I'Inclustrie Automobile
Audincourt - France

Peugeot Citroén Moteurs
Nanterre - France

Société d= Constructions Mécaniques
Panhard & Levassor
Paris - France

Société d’Applications des Machines
Motrices - SAMM.
Bigvres - France

Gefco
Courbevoie - France

La Publicité Francaise
Paris - France

GIE PSA Trésorerie
Paris - France

Banque PSA Finance Holding
Paris - France

Grande Armée Participations
Paris - France

100.00

100.00

67.92

99.97

99.95

100.00

99.92

99.97

99.40

65.25

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

67.92

99.99

99.99

100.00

99.93

99.97

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

67.92

.99.99

99.99

100.00

99.93

99.97

99.97

100.00

100.00

Automobiles Peugeot subsidiaries
Botzaris Automobiles

Paris - France

Parisud

Paris - France

Sodexa

Courbevoie - France

Brestoise des Garages de Bretagne
Brest - France

41.94

90.82

99.61

100.00

99.92

98.82

99.99

100.00

99.91

98.82

99.98

100.00

"’t
i Company
}

L

Percent
owned

Percent
controlled

Percent
consolidated

Etablissements Boniface
Saint-Etienne - France

Société Industrielle Automobile
de Belfort
Belfort - France

Société Industrielle Automobile
de Besangon
Besangon - France

Société Industrielle Automobile du Havre

Le Havre - France

Société Industrielle Automobile
du Languedoc
Toulouse - France

Société Industrielle Automobile
de Lorraine
Vandeeuvre-lés-Nancy - France

Etablissements Caffeau et Ruffin
Anzin - France

Société Industrielle Automobile
de Mulhouse
Mulhouse - France

Société Industrielle Automobile
du Nord
Lille - France

Société Industrielle Automobile
de Normandie
Rouen - France

Société Industrielle Automobile
de 'Ouest
Orvault - France

Société Industrielle Automobile
de Provence
Marseille - France

Société Industrielle Automobile
du Sud-Ouest
Le Bouscat - France

Société Lyonnaise d'Industrie
et de Commetce Automobile
Vénissieux - France

Société Frangaise Automobile

Cesson-Sévigné - France

Grands Garages de I'Hérault
Montpellier - France
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99.96

99.83

99.83

99.96

99.88

99.77

99.96

99.98

99.99

99.94

91.93

99.73

99.95

99.74

99.85

99.99

99.34

100.00

99.89

99.77

99.99

100.00

99.99

99.95

99.35

99.73

99.95

99.92

99.67

99.99

99.85

99.99

99.84

99.99

99.89

99.77

99.99

99.99

99.99

99.95

99.35

99.72

99.95

99.91

99.66

99.99




T Percent Percent Percent g Compan Percent Percent Percent

| ompany owned controlled consolidated | wompany owned  controlled consolidated
Sogedac - Société Générale d’Achats Peugeot Talbot Espana S.A.
Paris - France 65.00 100.00 100.00  Madrid - Spain 99.97 100.00 100.00
Talbot & Compagnie Hispanomocion S.A.
Paris - France 20.02 100.00 9999  Madrid - Spain - 100.00 100.00
Talbot Peugeot Chile
Paris - France 99.96 99.99 99.99 Santiago - Chile 96.92 96.92 96.92
Société Commerciale Automobile Automobiles Citroén subsidiaries
Paris - France 99.99 99.99 99.99 i ,

Société de Construction

Grands Garages de Nice et du Littoral d’Equipements de Mécanisations
Nice - France 99.80 99.90 99.90 et de Machines - SCEMM
Mercier S.A. Saint-Etienne - France 100.00 100.00 100.00
Paris - France 93.98 99.77 99.77 Société d'Outillage Général Appliqﬁlé
Sora S.A. aux Moules et Modeles - SOGAMM
Poissy - France 99.88 99.88 99.88 Stains - France 99.94 99.98 99.98
Peugeot Talbot Belgique S.A. Société Commerciale Citroén
Nivelles - Belgium 99.99 100.00 100,00  Neuilly-sur-Seine - France 99.96 99.96 99.96
S.A. Peugeot Talbot Service N.V. Citroén Félix-Faure
Brussels - Belgium - 100.00 100,00  Neuilly-sur-Seine - France 0.01 99.97 99.93
Peugeot Talbot Nederland N.V. Citroén Champ de Mars
Utrecht - Netherlands 10000 10000 10000  Paris-France 9940 99.68 99.68
Peugeot Talbot Deutschland GmbH Citer
Saatbriicken - Germany 100.00 100.00 100,00  Neuilly-sur-Seine - France 98.29 98.29 98.29
Peugeot Talbot Automobili Citroén Paris
Itaia S.p.A. Neuilly-sur-Seine - France 100.00 100.00 100.00
Milan - Italy 99.94 100.00 10000 Société Belge des Automobiles Citroén
Peugeot Motor Company PLC Brussels - Belgium 10000 10000 100.00
Coventry - United Kingdom 100.00 100.00 100.00  Citroén Belux S.A. - N.V,
Proptal UK. Ltd Brusscls - Belgium 10000 10000  100.00
Coventry - United Kingdom - 100.00 100.00 Citroén Nederland B.V.
Talbot Exports Ltd Amsterdam - Netherlands 100.00 100.00 100.00
Coventry - United Kingdom - 100.00 100.00 Citroén Deutschland A.G.
Robins and Day Ltd Cologne - Germany 99.95 99.95 99.95
Coventry - United Kingdom - 100.00 100.00 Citroén Commerce GmbH
Realtal UK. Ltd Cologne - Germany - 100.00 99.95
Coventry - United Kingdom - 100.00 100.00 Citrogn [talia S.p.A.
Peugeot Portugal Automoveis S.A. Milan - Italy 95.54 100.00 100.00
Lisbon - Portugal 86.33 86.53 86.33  Citroén UK. Ltd
AB. Autogruppen Citroén. Berkshire - United Kingdom 99.97 100.00 100.00
Peugeot. Talbot Citroén Danmark A/S
Johanneshov - Swenden 50.00 100.00 100.00 Copenhagen - Denmark 100.00 100.00 100.00
Peugeot Talbot (Suisse) S.A. Citrogn Norge A/S
Berne - Switzerland 100.00 100.00 100.00 Skaarer - Norway 100.00 100.00 100.00
Peugeot Talbot Austria GmbH Citrogn (Suisse) S.A.
Vienna - Austria 100.00 100.00 100.00 Geneva - Switzerland 99.75 99.75 99.75
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" Company

L

Percent
owned

Percent
controlled

Percent
consolidated

Citroén Osterreich GmbH

Vienna - Austria

Citroén Lusitania S.A.
Mangualde - Portugal

Automoveis Citroén S.A.
Lisbon - Portugal

Citroén Hispania S.A.
Pontevera - Spain

Comercial Citroén S.A.
Madrid - Spain

Citer Hispania S.A.
Madrid - Spain

Autotransporte Turistico Espafiol S.A.
(Atesa)
Madrid - Spain

100.00

16.50

99.98

94.97

100.00

5741

99.98

94.97

99.96

100.00

100.00

100.00

56.40

99.98

94.97

94.93

94.97

94.97

Ecia subsidiaries

Ecsa - Etudes et Constructions
de Sieges pour ' Automobile
Levallois-Perret - France

Eli Echappement
Levallois-Perret - France

EAK - Composants pour
I’ Automobile S.A.
Levallois-Perret - France

Cesa - Compagnie Européenne
de Siéges pour Automobile
Levallois-Perret - France

EAK - Composants pour

I’ Automobile SNC
Levallois-Perret - France

Peugeot Motocycles
Mandeure - France

Ecia Automobilsysteme
EAS - GmbH
Munich - Germany

Leistritz AG & Co Abgastechnik
Furth - Germany

Ecia - Ausrustungen und Komponenten
fur die Automobilindustrie GmbH
Saarbriicken - Germany

Hills Precision Components Ltd
Coventry - United Kingdom

50.98

99.99

51.00

66.00

51.00

74.26

100.00

79.56

50.98

99.99

51.00

66.00

51.00

74.26

100.00

100.00

100,00

100.00

34.63

67.91

34.64

44.83

34.64

50.44

67.92

67.92

67.92

7447

il

'\ Company
il

Percent
owned

Percent
controlled

Percent
consolidated

Gefco subsidiaries

Transauto - Stur
Courbevoie - France

Gefco Benelux S.A.

Ath - Belgium

Gefco Italia S.p.A.

Milan - Italy

Gefco UK. Ltd

London - United Kingdom

Gefco Espana S.A,
Madrid - Spain

99.79

100.00

98.00

100.00

99.99

93.79

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

99.72

99.93

99.93

99.93

99.93

COMPANIES CONSOLIDATED
ON AN EQUITY BASIS

Automobiles Peugeot subsidiaries

Frangaise de Mécanique

Haisnes - France

Société de Transmissions
Automatiques
Barlin - France

Société Franco-Suédoise
de Moteurs PRV
Douvtin - France

Société Européenne de Véhicules
Légers du Nord - Sevelnord
Paris - France

Gisevel
Paris - France

Sevelind
Paris - France

Societa Europea Veicoli Leggeri
Sevel S.p.A.
Atessa - ltaly

50.00

20.00

50.00

50.00

20.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

20.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

50.00

Banque PSA Finance Holding subsidiaries

Compagnie Générale de Crédit
aux Particuliers - Crédipar
Levallois-Perret - France

Banque Diffusion Industrielle
Nouvelle - DIN
Levallois-Perret - France
Banque Sofi-Sovac
Levallois-Perret - France

Dicoma
Levallois-Perret - France
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" Compan Percent Percent Percent N Compan Percent Percent Percent
| ompany owned  controlled consolidated | Lompany owned controlled consolidated
Loca-Din PSA Gestao-Comercio e Aluger
Levallois-Perret - France - 50.00 50.00  de Viaturas
Compagnic pour la Location Lisbon - Portugal 80.00 99.00 99.53
de Véhicules Sovac PSA Credit Esparia S.A.
Levallois-Perret - France - 50.00 50.00  Madrid - Spain 100.00 100.00 100.00
Sofira - Société de Financement PSA Leasing Espana S.A.
des Réseaux Automobiles Madrid - Spain 99.99 100.00 100.00
Paris - France 98.00 100.00 100.00
o e Peugeot S.A. subsidiaries
Société Nouvelle de Développement
octele oLk fe LEVEoppernen Société de Crédit a lIndustrie
Automobiles - SNDA . .
. Automobile - Socia
Paris - France 100.00 100.00 100.00 .
Paris - France 100.00 100.00 100.00
Assupa
P r Société Financiére de Banque - Sofib
Levallois-Perret - France - 49.99 49.99 )
Paris - France - 100.00 100.00
Société de Diffusion d’Assistance PSA International S.A
aux Particuliers S.D.A, PAR ema .10na o
) . Geneva - Switzerland 99,87 99.87 99,87
Levallois-Perret - France - 33.00 33,00
Assupar-Vie
Levallois-Perret - France - 50.00 50.00
PSA Credit Belgium S.A,
Brussels - Belgium 57.69 100.00 100.00
PSA Financiering Nedetland B.V.
Rotterdam - Netherlands - 100.00 100.00
PSA Financial Holding B.V.
Rotterdam - Netherlands 100.00 100.00 100.00
PSA Finance International N.V,
Amsterdam - Netherlands 100.00 100.00 100.00
PSA Bank Deutschland GmbH
Neu-Isenburg - Germany 100.00 100.00 100.00
PSA Finanziaria ltalia S.p.A.
Milan - Italy 1.00 100.00 100.00
PSA Wholesale Ltd
London - United Kingdom 100.00 100.00 100.00
PSA Credit Company Ltd
Hants - United Kingdom 50.00 50.00 50.00
PSA Finance PLC
London - United Kingdom - 50.00 50.00
PSA Finance (Suisse) S.A.
Ostermudigen - Switzerland 8235 160.00 100.00
P & C Bank (Osterreich) AG
Vienna - Austria 75.00 75.00 75.00
PSA Credito SFA.C. S.A.
Lisbon - Portugal 90.00 99.60 99.82
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MAJOR SUBSIDIARIES FACT SHEETS

Automobiles Peugeot

75, avenue de la Grande-Armée - 75116 Paris

Group's holding: 99,99%
(entirely by Peugeot S.A.).

ACTIVITIES
Automobile manufacturing.

Production sites in Sochaux, Montbéliard, Poissy and Mulhouse (France),
Ryton {UK) and Villaverde (Spain).
Plants in Dijon, Lille, Saint-Etienne, Vesoul, Valenciennes,
Sept-Fons, Villers-ta-Montagne (France).

Automobiles Citroén

62, boulevard Victor-Hugo - 92200 Neuilly (Hauts-de-Seine)

Group's holding: 100%
{entirely by Peugeot S.A.).

ACTIVITIES
Autemohile manufacturing.

Production sites in Aulnay and Rennes (France),
Vigo (Spain) and Mangualde (Portugal).
Plants in Asniéres, Caen and Charleville (France).

1995 1994 1995 1994
Worldwide production 1,142,300 1,202,000 Worldwide production 745,600 787,800
(in nurber of vehicles) (in number of vehicles)
Worldwide sales 1,121,500 1,209,200 Worldwide sales 746,300 779,600
{in number of vehicles) (tn number of vehicles)
Emplovees Employees
- Company 41,800 41,900 - Company 33,600 33,700
- Group 68,600 69,200 - Group 45,600 45,700
Consolidated financial data Consolidated financial data
{in millions of French francs) {in millions of French francs)
Net sales 99,581 101,778 Net sales 68,647 70,653
Working capital provided from operations 6,344 7,545 Working capital provided from operations 3,050 4,416
Net income 1,018 1,394 Net income (714) 184
Stockholders’ equity 31,201 30,644 Stockholders” equity 3,969 4,757
Capital expenditures 5,679 6,047 Capital expenditures 3,941 3,240
Dividerd 200 280 Dividend - -

Ecia j

Equipements et Composants pour 'Industrie Automobile

23400 Audincourt (Doubs)

Group’s holding: 70.86%
(of which Peugeot S.A.: 67.92%).

ACTIVITIES
Manufacturing of automotive components and motarcycles.

Plants in Audincourt, Beaulieu, Hérimoncourt (Doubs), Marines (Val-d'Oise),
Hénin-Beaumont {Pas-de-Calais), Cercy-la-Tour (Niévre),
Cemay (Haut-Rhin) and Crévin (Ile-et-Vilaine) in France,
as well as in Germany and the United Kingdom.

1995 1994
Employees
- Company 5,338 5,300
- Group 10,590 10,500
Consolidated financial data
(in millions of French francs)
Net sales 9,106 8,298
Working capital provided from operations 728 766
Net income 327 306
Stockholders’ equity 2,861 2,579
Capital expenditures 380 377
Dividend 385 385

Gefco

77-81, rue du Mans - 92400 Courbevoie (Hauts-de-Seine)

Group's holding: 99.81%
{entirely by Peugeot S.A.).

ACTIVITIES
Rail, overiand and maritime fransport of vehicles
chartering and forwarding agent for merchandise.

1995 1994
Transport of vehicles 2,959 3,035
(in thousands)
Transport of merchandise 6,423 6,503
(in thousands of tons)
Employees
- Company 2973 2,312
- Group 5,381 5111
Consolidated financial data
(in millions of French francs)
Net sales 7,406 6,966
Working capital provided from operations 438 464
Net income 233 244
Stockholders’ equity 1,209 1,284
Capital expenditures 301 206
Dividend 300 300

MAJOR SUBSIDIARIES FACT SHEETS ®w PSA PEUGEOT CITROEN » §5




*

Peugeot Citroén Moteurs

49, rue Noél-Pons - 92200 Nanterre (Hauts-de-Seine)

Group’s holding: 99.99%
(of which Peugeot S.A.: 99.97%).

ACTIVITIES
Sale of Peugeot and Citroén engines and mechanical components
to outside automobile and other manufacturers.

Banque PSA Finance Holding

75, avenue de la G‘rande-Azmée - 75116 Paris

Broup's‘ holding: 100%

(of which Petigeot S.A.: 65.25%).

AQTIVITIES
Bangue PSA Finance Holding w‘as authorized to do business as a bank
in July 1995, lts suhsidiarie‘s, based in ten Eurapean countries,
provide wholesale and retail financing products and services

to Peugeot and Citrogn dealers and customers.

1995 1994
Loans granted
Wholesale
- Number 1,286,365 1,344,781
- Value (in millions of French francs) 115,352 117,401
Retail
- Number 477,289 510,333
- Value (in millions of French francs) 28332 29426
Consolidated financial data |
(in millions of French francs) \
Statements of income
Net banking income 2,546 2,690
[ncome before income taxes 1,153 1,154
Net income 737 768
Dividend 500 400
Balance sheets
Assets
- finance receivables, net 47 441 45,645
- total 53,827 49,952
Liabilities
- stockholders’ equity 5,486 5,250
- total 53,827 49,952

Economic data 1995 1994
Production
(in volume)
Diesel engines 70,212 84,563
Gasoline engines 527 772
Transmissions 12,660 9,044
Employees 94 92
Parent company financial data (1)
{in millions of French francs)
Net sales 1,085.8 1,107.6
Net income 5.5 9.6
Stockholders’ equity 79.8 84.7
Capital expenditures 15 3.7
Dividend 10.0 10.0
(1) Statutory accounts
Société de Constructions Mécaniques
Panhard & Levassor
18, avenue d'Tvry - 75013 Paris
Group’s holding: 99.99%
(of which Peugeot S.A.: 99.95%).
ACTIVITIES
Manufacturing of light armored vehicles.
Plant in Marolles-en-Hurepoix (Essonne).

1995 1994
Employees 290 297
Parent company financial data (1)
(in millions of French francs)
Net sales 4259 4289
Net income 0.7 48
Stockholders’ equity 354 35.5
Capital expenditures 6.9 103

Dividend _

Société d’Applications
des Machines Motrices - S.A.M.M.
Chernin de la Malmaison - 91570 Biévres (Essonne)

Gruup’s/ holding: 99.99%
(entirely‘ by Peugeot S.A.).

ACTIVITIES
Production of high-technology camponents
for the aeruspa"ce and defense industries.

(1) Statutory accounts
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1995 1994
Employees 482 465
Parent company financial data (1)
(in millions of French francs)
Net sales 343 308
Working capital provided from operations 444 475
Net income 133 13.2
Stockholders equity 380 24.8
Capital expenditures 20.5 185
Dividend - _

(1) Statutory accounts




PSA International S.A.

62, quai Gustave-Ador - 1027 Geneva (Switzerland)

Group's holding: 99.90%
(entirely by Peugeot S.A.).

ACTIVITIES
Management of the Group's foreign
exchange operations.

19935 1994
Parent company financial data (1)
{in millions of Swiss francs)
Net intercompany receivables
as of December 31 2483 216.9
Net banking income (18.3) 11.2
Net income ) 35
Stockholders” equity 148.8 162.7
Dividend 10 10
Total assets 628.5 1,264.7

Société de Crédit a 'Industrie Automobile
Socia
75, avenue de la Grande-Armée - 75116 Paris
Group's holding: 100%

(1) Statutory accounts

(entirely by Peugeot S.A).
ACTIVITIES
Management of the Group's
interest rate exposure.
1995 1994

Parent company financial data (1)
{in millions of French francs)
Customer loans as at December 31 1 1.5
Net income 16.6 (CI]
Stockholders” equity 280.8 280
Dividend 15.8 -

Société Financiere de Banque
Sofib
75, avenue de la Grande-Armée - 75116 Paris
Group’s holding: 100%

(entirely by Socia).
ACTIVITIES
Banking services for the Group’s dealer networks and suppliers.

1995 1994
Parent company financial data (1)
(in millions of French francs)
Customer loans as of December 31 £,217 1,207
Net ircome 7.1 (95.3)
Stockholders’ equity 99.6 99.2
Dividznd 74 _

(1) Statutory accounts

Grande-Armée Participations

73, avenue de la Grande-Armée - 75116 Paris

Group's holding: 100%
(entirely by Peugeot S.A.).

ACTIVITIES
Holding company for a certain number
of the Group’s shareholdings.

Consolidated financial data

(1) Statutory accounts

(in millions of French francs) 1995 1994
Dividend 64.5 62.7
Net income 889 359
Stockholders’ equity 2,827.5 27387
Total assets 3,388.5 3,166.8
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RESOLUTIONS

Annual General Meeting

First resolution

Approval of the Report of the Managing Board and the financial
statements

The General Meeting, having reviewed the annual financial state-
ments, the consolidated financial statements, the Report of the
Managing Board, the Report of the Supervisory Board and the
Auditor’s Reports on the annual financial statements and the
consolidated financial statements, approves the Report of the
Managing Board.

The General Meeting approves the 1995 financial statements
showing net income of FF 1,471,101,798.

Second resolution
Appropriation of net income

The General Meeting notes that distributable income, representing
net income for the vear of FF 1,471,101,798 less an amount of
FF 196,735 transferred to the legal reserve plus retained earnings
brought forward from prior years in an amount of FF 659,169,943
totals FF 2,130,075,006.

The General Meeting resolves to appropriate distributable income
as follows:

(in French francs)

- to the payment of a dividend 250,478,390
- to untaxed reserves 245,154,958
- to other reserves 1,000,000,000
- to unappropriated retained earnings 034,441,658

The dividend of FF 5.00 per share (FF 7.50 per share including
associated tax credit of FF 2.50) will be paid on July 3, 1996,
according to the terms proposed by the Managing Board.

The General Meeting notes that the dividends and corresponding
tax credits for the years ended December 31, 1992 and December 31,
1994 were as follows and that no dividend was paid for the year
ended December 31, 1993.

(in French francs) 1994 1992
Number of shares outstanding 50,039,468 49,992,620
Net dividend 6.00 10.00
Tax credit 3.00 5.00
Total 9.00 15.00
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Third resolution

Approval of the Auditor’s Report on agreements with companies
that have common Directors

The General Meeting, having k‘leard the Auditer’s Report on agree-
ments with companies that have common Directors, approves the

Report and the transactions referred to.

Fourth resolution
Election of a member of the Supervisory Board

The General Meeting elects Mr. Charles Barthier, residing 25 rue
des Capucines - Meudon (Hauts-de-Seine), to the Supervisory
Board for a six-year term expiﬁng at the Annual General Meeting
called in 2002 to approve the financial statements for the year

ended December 31, 2001,

Fifth resolution
Election of a member of the Supervisory Board

The General Meeting elects Mr, Marc Friedel, residing 16 rue
Marbeau - Paris 16°, to the Supervisory Board for a six-year term
expiring at the Annual General: Meeting called in 2002 to approve

the financial statements for th‘e year ended December 31, 2001.

Sixth resolution
Authorization to trade in the Company’s shares

The General Meeting authorizes the Company to trade in its own
shares on the Stock Market lin order to stabilize the market
price. The shares may be purchased at a maximum price of

FF 1,500 per share and sold at i‘i minimum price of FF 500.

The Managing Board may acqui‘re a maximum of 5,000,000 shares
under the present authorizatioq, which is granted for a period of
eighteen months from July 1,/ 1996 and replaces the previous

authorization granted by the General Meeting on June 28, -1995.




Extraordinary General Meeting

Seventh resolution

Authorization to issue new shares while a public offer to acquire
or exchange the Company’s shares is in progress

The General Meeting resolves to extend to the next General
Meeting the expiry date of the authorization given to the
Managing Board, under the terms of the ninth and tenth resolu-
tions approved in Extraordinary General Meeting on June 28,
1995, to issue new shares with or without pre-emptive subscrip-
tion rights in a maximum amount of FF 4,000,000,000 while a
public offer to acquire or exchange the company’s shares is in
progress, provided that subscription of the shares is not restricted.

Eight resolution
Powers

The General Meeting grants full powers to a bearer of a copy or
excerpt from the minutes of the General Meeting to perform all
legal and other formalities, to comply with all publication require-
ments and to file such minutes with the Commercial Court.
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SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Share price range

1995 1994 Percent
change
(in French francs) on pre\dous
December 31, December 31, vear closing
Highest  Lowest 1995  Highest ~ Lowest 1994 price
Peugeot S.A. share 782 598 646 936 71“6 752 -11.75
2% convertible bond 1994/2001 1,003 876 1,003 1,054 903 919 9.14
SBF 250 index 1,522 1,154 1,232 1,585 1,226 1,250 -1.42
Peugeot S.A. share transactions
1995 | 1994
Qaily Daily
Total average Total average
- in number of shares 33,355,870 134,1499 35,210,304 140,841
- in value (in millions.of French francs) 22,9305 925 29,114.8 1165
- in number of 2% convertible bonds 1994/2001 3,781,403 15,248 2,454,341 12,522
Ranking among French stocks 2% | - gn -
Price and trading volumes of the Peugeot S.A. shares on the Paris Bourse monthly settlement market
Share price (in French francs) Trading volume
Low High Last Volume Daily average
(in thousands of French francs)
1995 ‘ |
January 687 754 689 2,842,‘610 97,571.60
February 676 748 700 2,341,4&15 83,749.47
March 621 718 676 3,901,§63 112,568.12
April 636 734 709 3,185,§90 121,652.51
May 707 782 749 2,85 1,700 106,669.66
June 656 757 673 3,267,951 108,148.87
July . 675 736 687 2,887,776 100,974.67
August 660 697 667 2,404,235 77,808.50
September 646 702 673 2,61 8,@23 84,180.39
October 598 685 637 2,608,]5 1 76,356.90
November 642 700 045 2,425,}73 77,688.59
December 611 658 646 2,022,183 64,529.18
1996
January 640 747 746 2,819,4}29 88,589.35
February 703 755 754 2,140,3{59 74,319.89
March 743 798 768 3,866,161 140,208.36
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Listing
Peugeot S.A. shares are listed on the Paris Stock Exchange, monthly settlement section, and on the Brussels Stock Exchange. They are
also actively traded in London on the SEAQ International system and in the United States in the form of sponsored American Depositary

Receipts (ADRs) traded on the New York over-the-counter market. The ADRs currently represent the equivalent of 240,000 shares of
commeon stock.

The 2% convertible bonds issued in 1994 and maturing January 1, 2001 are listed on the Paris Stock Exchange.

Price range on Peugeot S.A. shares
(in French francs)

«mm Highest price range Lowest price range —
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Share data (as at December 31)

1995 1994 1993 1992 1991
Shares outstanding 50,095,678 30,039,468 50,033},736 49,992,620 49,964,006
Market capitalization (in billions of French francs) 32.30 36.60 39.40 29.50 29.30
Share price (in French francs) 646 732 |788 591 588
Convertible bonds outstanding 3,999,998 3,999,998 |
Convertible bond price (in French francs) 1,003 919
Earnings per share (in French francs)
Consolidated stockholders’ equity per share 1,091 1,070 11010 1,063 1,035
Consolidated net income (loss) 34 62 (28) 67 111
Parent company net income/per share 29 27 42 38 32
Dividend per share (in French francs)
Before tax credit 5.00 6.00 - 10.00 13.00
Tax credit 250 3.00 - 5.00 6.50
Including tax credit 7.50 9.00 - 15.00 19.50
Stockholder structure

December 31, 1995 December 31, 1994

{Known holdings higher than 5%) - — — - — -
Sharesin % Voting rightsin %  Sharesin %  Voting rights in %

Ets Peugeot Fréres

LFPF - La Frangaise de Participations Financiéres 2270 33,74 273 33.88

Société Fonciére Financiére et de Participations - FFP 7
Cogevam |
Michelin Group 5,80 8,63 5,81 8,67

Financial information
Peugeot S.A. releases earnings reports every six months and consolidated sales reports every quarter.

Summary financial information is available internationally on the Internet (wwwpsa-peugeot-citroén.‘com)‘

Shareholders wishing to receive financial information on a regular basis may register at company headquarters:
Peugeot S.A.
75, avenue de la Grande-Armée - 75116 Paris
Financial Information and Securities Division
Tel: 33 (1) 40.66.37.60 (direct line)

33 (1) 40.66.55.11 (switchboard)
Fax: 33 (1) 40.66.51.99
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AUTOMOBILE DIVISION

; Automobiles Peugeot
GENERAL MANAGEMENT

Jacques CALVET
Chairman

Yves BARBE
Deputy Managing Director

Frédéric SAINT-GEOURS
Deputy Managing Director
Director-Sales and Marketing

Jean-Louis SILVANT
Deputy Managing Director
Director-Production
Roland VARDANEGA
Deputy Managing Director

EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Yves de BELABRE
Central Organization
and Management

Jean-Serge BERTONCINI
Data Processing

Michel CAILLAULT
Quality

Pierre DUMONT
Overseas Operations

:i Peugeot Motor
- Company PLC

Frédéric SAINT-GEOURS
Chairman

Richard D. PARHAM
Managing Director

| Peugeot Talbot
- Espana S.A.

Eduardo SERRA REXACH
Chairman

Etienne OBERT de THIEUSIES
Vice Chairman
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Pierre GOSSET
Human Resources

Pascal HENAULT
Products, Markets and Programs

André MiGEOT
Manufacturing Engineering

Corrado PROVERA
Communications

Henri SAINTIGNY
Research and Development

Jean WOLFF
Purchasing (Sogedac)

1 Citroén Hispania S.A.
Ignacio BAYON MARINE
Chairman

Xavier KARCHER
Vice Chairman

Arnaud de DAVID-BEAUREGARD
Managing Director

Magda SALARICH
Deputy Managing Director

; Automobiles Cit‘roén

GENERAL MANAGEMENT

Jacques CALVET
Chairman

Xavier KARCHER
Vice-Chairman,
Managing Director

OFFICERS AND MANAGEM

Paul-Marie CHAVANNE
Deputy Managing Director

Luc EprON
Deputy Managing Director

Claude SATINET
Deputy Managing Director

EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Jean-Serge BERTONCINI
Data Processing

Vincent Besson
Marketing, Strategic planning
and Programs

André MiGeoT
Manufacturing Engineering
Robert PEUGEOT

Company Secretary
Organization, Quality

Francois CUSEY Henri SAINTIGNY

Human Resources Research and Development

Bernard GUERREAU Betnard TERQUEM

Communications Citroén International

Jean JACQUEMART Claude VajsMAN

Sales and Marketing (France) Manufacturing

Yves JoucHoUX Jean WOLFF

Sales and Marketing (Europe) Purchasing (Sogedac)

COMMON ORGAI\‘HZATIONS

SOGEDAC (Purchasing) DIRECTION DES ACTIVITES

]ean WOLEF SPORTIVES (SpOI’t)

Managing Director Pierre FAUCONNIER

DIRECTION DES Director

TECHNOLOGIES, DIRECTION DES ETUDES

DE L'INFORMATION ET TECHNIQUES

ET DE L'INFORMATIQUE AUTOMOBILES

(Data Processing) (Automotive Engineering

Jean-Serge BERTONCINI and Development)

Director Henri SAINTIGNY

DIRECTION DES METHODES "

ET DES EQUIPEMENTS DIRECTION DES

INDUSTRIELS RECHERCHES ET DES

(Manufacturing Engineering) AFFAIRES SCIENTIFIQUES

André MiGEoT (Research and Scientific Affairs)

Director Frangois de CHARENTENAY
Director




:HE MAJOR SUBSIDIARIES

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING
AND SERVICES DIVISION

Ecia - Equipements et Composants
. pour PIndustrie Automobile

Louis DEFLINE

Chairman, Managing Director

Pierre PEUGEOT
Vice Chairman

Bernard [RiON
Deputy Managing Direcior

René PLACE
Deputy Managing Director

, Gefco
Pierre PEUGEOT
Chairman

Dominique PRovOST
Managing Director

. Peugeot Citroén Moteurs
Roland VARDANEGA
Chairman

Hervé Cuerr
Deputy Managing Director

' Société de Constructions Mécaniques
- Panhard & Levassor

Yves BARBE
Chairmen

Jacques TEXIER
Managing Director

‘ Société d’Applications
. des Machines Motrices
Jacques TEXIER

Chairman

Daniel RIVIERE
Managing Director

FINANCIAL SERVICES

. Banque PSA Finance Holding

Jean BLONDEAU
Chairman

Michel Bricout
Vice Chairman,
Managing Director

Yann DELABRIERE
Managing Director

t Compagnie Générale de Crédit
. aux Particuliers - Crédipar

Jacques PUZENAT
Chairman of the managing Board

Hervé DINEUR
Managing Director

| PSA International S.A.

Ernst SCHNEIDER
Chairman

Jean BLONDEAU
Vice Chairman,
Managing Director

Frangois SCHLUMBERGER
Managing Director

' Société de Crédit a I'Industrie
. Automobile - Socia

Jean BLONDEAU

Chairman

John F. LINDEN
Managing Director

Patrick SAADE
Deputy Managing Director
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